
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

VILLA SOL 
COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

JANUARY 12, 2021 
AGENDA PACKAGE 

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 



 
   

   
   

 
  

 
 

   
 

  
 

    
        

     
 

 
  
       
    

      
     
      
   

     
  
   
   

  
    

    
   
      

  
  
  
   

  
   

 
    

   
 

    
 

 
  

 

VillaSol Community Development District 
INFRAMARK, INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

January 5, 2021 

Board of Supervisors 
VillaSol Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development District is 
scheduled to be held Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. at the VillaSol Clubhouse, 3050 
Puerta Del Sol Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34744. The following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting. 

1. Roll Call 
2. Audience Comments on Agenda Items (Limited to a Maximum of 3 Minutes) 
3. District Engineer 

A. Discussion and Consideration of Proposals for Road Repairs 
4. Attorney’s Report 

A. Discussion of Envera Contract 
5. District Managers Report 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Meeting 
B. Financial Statements 
C. Check Registers 
D. Discussion and Consideration of Transferring District Checking Account 

to Bank United 
6. Field Operations 

A. Field Management Report 
B. Gate Damages Status Report 
C. Discussion and Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Services 

i. Servello 
ii. Yellowstone 
iii. Bladerunners 
iv. Capital Land 
v. BrightView 

D. Consideration of Garbage Bin Purchase and Install at Townhomes Mail 
Box Station 

7. Supervisor Requests & Comments 
8. Adjournment 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Kristen Suit 
District Manager/ms 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Fourth Order of Business 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
4A. 



 

 

 

 

  
 

   

    

   

  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

   
 
 
 

  
 

   
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

M E  M O  R  A  N D  U  M 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Clark & Albaugh, LLP 

Board of Supervisors of VillaSol CDD 

December 31, 2020 

Termination of Agreement with Envera 

Pursuant to the latest version of the District’s Remote Monitoring Service Agreement with Hidden 
Eyes, LLC, d/b/a Envera Systems (“Envera”) dated April 25, 2018 (“Agreement”), the Term of 
the Agreement, described in ¶2(b) as the “Primary Period,” is “thirty-six (36) months commencing 
on the Commencement Date.” 

The Commencement Date is defined in ¶2(a) as follows: 

“The ‘Commencement Date’ of this Agreement shall be the date on which Envera 
notifies Client that Client’s Comprehensive Monitoring System has been fully 
installed, including the initial preparation of the database using Client’s 
information. If Client fails to provide the information set forth in paragraph 10 
below, as provided hereunder, the Commencement Date shall be the date on which 
Envera provides notice to Client that the Comprehensive Monitoring System has 
been fully installed and Envera is ready, willing and able to provide the Monitoring 
Services but for the lack of such information.” 

We cannot determine the Commencement Date because we do not know “the date on which Envera 
notifie[d] Client that Client’s Comprehensive Monitoring System has been fully installed.”  Nor 
do we know “[i]f the Client fail[ed] to provide the information set forth in paragraph 10.” 

Unless this information can be provided by the District, we may need to assume that the 
Commencement Date occurred sometime after the date of the Agreement (April 25, 2018) and 
work from that date. 



 

 

   
   

  

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
    

   
 

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
   

  
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
    

  
   

  

Pursuant to ¶2(c), the Primary Period shall automatically renew for periods of 1 year “unless either 
party shall give written notice of cancellation at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the 
Primary Period.”1 

In that the written notice of cancellation may be given more than 30 days prior to the expiration of 
the Primary Period (and assuming that the Commencement date occurred after the date of the 
Agreement), the District may safely cancel the Agreement any time before March 24, 2021.2 

It does not appear that there are any Liquidated Damages or other penalties associated with timely 
cancellation upon the expiration of the Primary Period. 

Pursuant to ¶7, Envera maintains ownership of the Envera Kiosk SystemTM .  All other equipment 
listed in Exhibit “A” comprising the Comprehensive Monitoring System (“CMS”) is the property 
of the District (see, Exhibit “C”) except that Envera retains a security interest in such equipment 
for any unpaid balance on the purchase thereof.  It cannot be determined from the documents 
provided what those balances are, if any. 

District has agreed that, upon termination, Envera may, using reasonable care, remove from 
District’s premises the Envera Kiosk SystemTM and to provide Envera reasonable access to the 
premises for such removal.  District has further agreed that Envera is not obligated to repair or 
redecorate District’s property as a result of the removal of Envera’s property. See, Exhibit “A.” 

Finally, in connection with such cancellation, VillaSol should note the following: 

“All information that is uploaded by the Client or any resident to the 
MyEnvera.com website, or by use of any Envera App (the “Database 
Information”), shall be the sole and exclusive property of Envera. Upon 
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Client shall not be entitled to view, 
copy or access the Database Information.” (¶21(j)) 

1 There is additional language pertaining to Renewal Periods that does not yet apply to VillaSol 
because the Primary Period has not expired.
2 April 25, 2021 falls on a Sunday so as an extra caution I backed the date up to April 23, 2021 
and counted 30 days from that date. 

https://MyEnvera.com


























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Fifth Order of Business 



 5A 



 
 

 
       

 

 

 
  

   
   
     
    
  

 
      
   
     
      
  

 
 

  
     

  

 
    

    

  

 
   

    
    

  

    

    

   

   

 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 

District was held Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. via virtual teleconferencing using 

Zoom. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 
Ramon Bermudez Chairman 
Servando Comas Vice Chairman 
Mark Gosdin Secretary 
Michael Edgecombe Assistant Secretary 

Also present were: 
Kristen Suit Inframark - District Manager 
Scott Clark District Counsel 
Peter Armans District Engineer 
Ariel Medina Inframark – Field Supervisor 

This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
Ms. Suit called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
An unidentified speaker addressed the vacancies. 

Mr. Perez addressed the budget for roads and proposals/bids. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Designation of Vacancy for Seat 2 and 3 – Resolution 2021-1 

• Ms. Suit outlined Resolution 2021-1 declaring Seat 2 held by Mr. Edgecombe and Seat 3 

held by Mr. Comas as vacant.  

• Mr. Gosdin addressed the status of the quorum with it being noted the vacancies will be 

taken one at a time. 

• An unidentified speaker addressed Zoom for the meeting with Ms. Suit noting it was not 

advertised as a Zoom meeting nor it on the agenda. 



   
   

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
    

 
    
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
    
  

 

 
     

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

   
   

       
 

  
 

    
    

November 17, 2020 VillaSol CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-1 – a resolution of the Board of Supervisors 
of the VillaSol Community Development District declaring 
vacancies in certain seats on the Board of Supervisors pursuant to 
Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes and providing for an 
effective date was adopted. (4-0) 

B. Appointment of Supervisors to Fill Vacancies in Seats 2 and 3 

Mr. Gosdin nominated Mr. Michael Edgecombe to fill Seat 2 and 
Mr. Bermudez seconded the nomination, with all in favor, the 
appointment of Mr. Edgecombe was approved.  (3-0) 

Mr. Bermudez nominated Mr. Servando Comas Jr. to fill Seat 3 and 
Mr. Edgecombe seconded the nomination, with all in favor, the 
appointment of Mr. Comas was approved.  (3-0) 

C. Oath of Office Newly Elected Supervisors 
Ms. Suit, a Notary Public of the State of Florida administered the oaths of office to Mr. 

Edgecombe and Mr. Comas.  

D. Election of Officers – Resolution 2021-2 

Mr. Comas nominated Mr. Bermudez as Chairman and Mr. Gosdin 
seconded the nomination, hearing no further nominations, with all in 
favor, Mr. Bermudez was elected Chairman.  (3-0) 

Mr. Bermudez nominated Mr. Comas as Vice Chairman and Mr. 
Edgecombe seconded the nomination, hearing no further 
nominations, with all in favor, Mr. Comas was elected Vice 
Chairman.  (3-0) 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Edgecombe, with 
all in favor, Resolution 2021-2 – a resolution designating officers of 
VillaSol Community Development District as Ramon Bermudez -
Chairman, Servando Comas Jr - Vice Chairman, Kristen Suit -
Secretary, Alan Baldwin - Treasurer, Stephen Bloom - Assistant 
Treasurer, and Michael Edgecombe, Mark Gosdin and Faye Woolery 
- Assistant Secretaries was adopted.  (4-0) 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 
A. Discussion and Consideration of Proposals for Road Repairs 

2 



   
   

 
 

  

    

   

 

  

     

    

   

 

    

  

  

    

  

     

 

   

 

     

 

 

 

     

 

  

  

    

   

   

  

  

November 17, 2020 VillaSol CDD 

• Discussion ensued on proposals from the road repairs.  Mr. Armans addressed the CCTV 

for new areas and the existing repairs they are aware of and packaging the repairs together. 

• Mr. Gosdin addressed the three areas previously outlined, designated in order and that need 

to be done in three phases.   

o Mr. Armans noted they have quotes from when they did the CCTV, but they do not 

have more recent quotes. 

o Mr. Gosdin noted they need to finish the CCTV and get quotes as soon as possible.  

• Mr. Bermudez inquired which were completed noting they allocated to do the repair at 

Riachuelo.  

o Mr. Armans noted they have completed the one by the sidewalk, the one between 

the two homes, and the one east of there in the roadway replacing the roadway inlet 

and connecting pipe.  The next project authorized by the Board and contracted is the 

exit lane.  The work has started with materials being ordered. 

o Mr. Bermudez addressed the repair noting the contractor said it would be between 

December 1st and 3rd. They need to notify the community that the lane will be 

shutdown.  

o Ms. Suit reviewed a memo dated April 22, 2020 and inquired where they are on 

Schedule A.  

o Mr. Armans noted Schedule A does not include the exit repair.  They have 

submitted a schedule which was provided to Ms. Suit.  The contractor has been told 

if there will be lane closures, they need to communicate that to the Board one week 

prior.  

o Mr. Bermudez noted there needs to be a pedestrian detour if they are closing the 

sidewalk.   

• Discussion continued on Schedule A.  

o Mr. Comas addressed working with TOHO and Mr. Armans noted they have tried 

to reach TOHO several ways and are not receiving responses. 

o Mr. Clark noted if the Board would like him to get involved, he will get the details 

from Mr. Armans. 

• Mr. Armans reported for the Beezer Homes construction they reached out to the County to 

confirm the drainage since it was draining toward VillaSol homes.  The County responded 

3 



   
   

 
 

 

  

 
    

  
 

   
   
 

 
 

 
  

    
  

   

    

 
 

 
 

  
  

  

   

   

 
 
 

 
 
     
    

  

 
 

 
     

 

November 17, 2020 VillaSol CDD 

noting they will be sending inspectors to look at the site.  They continue to reach out to the 

County and take pictures of the continuing drainage issues.    

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report 
There being no report, the next item followed.   

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report 
A. Approval of the Minutes of September 8, 2020 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Edgecombe, with 
all in favor, the minutes of the September 8, 2020 meeting were 
approved.  (4-0) 

B. Financial Statements 
• Ms. Suit noted the financial statements are included in the agenda package and inquired if 

there are any questions. 

• Discussion followed on R&M – Roads & Alleyways.  

On MOTION by Mr. Edgecombe seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all 
in favor, the September financial statements were approved.  (4-0) 

C. Check Registers 
• A question was raised regarding the ProfServ-Field Management on the September invoice 

twice at $3,600.50 and $3,550.00. Ms. Suit noted the second charge was the onsite 

amenities staff. 

• Mr. Bermudez requested the invoice for the clubhouse roof repair.  

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Bermudez, with all in 
favor, the check registers for August 2020 and September 2020 were 
approved.  (4-0) 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2021-3 – Amending the FY 2020 Budget 
• Ms. Suit outlined the budget amendment. 

• Discussion followed 

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Bermudez, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-3 – a resolution amending the VillaSol 
Community Development District general fund budget for fiscal year 
2020 was adopted.  (4-0) 

4 

https://3,550.00
https://3,600.50


   
   

 
 

 

   
 

 

 
 

   
    
  

 
    
  

 
   

    
   
   
    

   

    
 

   

  

   

  

   

 

     
    
   

   

 
  

 
 

   
  

 

November 17, 2020 VillaSol CDD 

E. Consideration of Motion Assigning Reserves for FY 2020   

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the motion assigning Reserves for FY 2020 was approved.  (4-
0) 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Field Operations 
A. Field Manager’s Report 

• Mr. Medina reviewed the Field Manager’s Report.  

B. Gate Damages Status Report 
• Mr. Medina reported on the gate damages. 

C. Discussion and Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Services 
i. Servello 
ii. Yellowstone 
iii. Bladerunners 
iv. Capital Land 

• Mr. Medina outlined the proposals.  

• This item tabled to January meeting. 

• Mr. Bermudez inquired what the cost is to replace a gate arm. 

o Mr. Medina noted it is $390.00 

• Discussion followed on being close to the end of the contract with Envera with Mr. Clark 

noting he planned to place it on the January agenda. 

• Discussion followed on BrightView and their current level of service.  

D. Discussion and Consideration of BrightView Proposals 
i. Removal of Dead Palm Tree 
ii. Removal of Dead Trees 

• Mr. Medina outlined the BrightView proposals.  

The record will reflect Mr. Edgecombe has left the meeting.  

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the BrightView proposal for tree removal behind the 
monument in the amount of $550.00 was approved.  (3-0) 

5 



   
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

    
     
  

 

   
    

 

 
 

  
   

 

   
  

  

  

 
   

  

 
  

 

 

  
  

   

November 17, 2020 VillaSol CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the BrightView proposal for the removal of two trees in open 
field near the main boulevard in the amount of $300.00 was 
approved.  (3-0) 

E. Discussion and Consideration of Proposals 
i. Repair of Visitor Arm Gate 

• No action. 

ii. Install a Retaining Wall with Drainage in Pool Pump Area 
• Mr. Medina outlined the proposal for the retaining wall noting the area is starting to have 

erosion and discussion followed.  

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the O&M Services proposals for the retention wall for the 
pool area in the amount of $2,230 was approved.  (3-0) 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests & Comments 
• Mr. Bermudez inquired if the dog stations were installed. 

o Mr. Medina noted they were.  

• Mr. Medina noted Christmas light will be installed on Monday of next week.    

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. (3-0) 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Kristen Suit Ramon Bermudez 
Assistant Secretary Chairman 

6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
5B. 

































VillaSol CDD 
Bank Reconciliation 

Bank Account No. 1613 

Statement No. 11-2020 

Statement Date 11/30/2020 

G/L Balance (LCY) 100,058.17 

G/L Balance 100,058.17 

Positive Adjustments 0.00 

Subtotal 100,058.17 

Negative Adjustments 0.00 

Ending G/L Balance 100,058.17 

Difference 0.00 

SunTrust Bank N.A. GF 

Statement Balance 

Outstanding Deposits 

Subtotal 

Outstanding Checks 

Differences 

Ending Balance 

103,801.56 

0.00 

103,801.56 

3,743.39 

0.00 

100,058.17 

Posting Document Document Cleared 
Date Type No. Description Amount Amount Difference 

Outstanding Checks 

10/5/2020 

10/31/2020 

11/30/2020 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

DD317 

DD323 

DD333 

Payment of Invoice 007199 

Payment of Invoice 007239 

Payment of Invoice 007340 

124.30 

124.30 

3,494.79 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

124.30 

124.30 

3,494.79 

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 3,743.39 3,743.39 

11





12



13



14



 5C 



VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Register by Fund 

For the Period from 10/1/2020 to 10/31/2020 

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.) 

Fund 

No. 

Check / 

ACH No. 
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # 

Amount 

Paid 

GENERAL FUND - 001 

001 004926 10/08/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 6987954 SEPT LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $5,377.00 

001 004926 10/08/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7013213 R&M-Common Area 546016-53901 $1,800.00 

001 004927 10/08/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 29519 SEPT CHEMICAL DELIVERIES R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $473.81 

001 004928 10/08/20 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17190 GENERAL MATTERS THRU SEPT 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,923.50 

001 004929 10/08/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 694303 GATE ACCESS - BOGGY CREEK Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,282.13 

001 004929 10/08/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00020057 GATE ARM REPAIRS R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $295.00 

001 004929 10/08/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 694913 ADD RES BOGGY CREEK Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $22.00 

001 004930 10/08/20 FAST SIGNS 2060-13974 SIGNAGE R&M-Signage 546085-53901 $90.56 

001 004931 10/08/20 INNERSYNC STUDIO LTD 18800 WEBSITE/COMPLIANCE SVCS Misc-Web Hosting 549915-51301 $388.13 

001 004932 10/08/20 OSCEOLA NEWS GAZETTE 249794 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/24/20 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $58.80 

001 004933 10/08/20 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY 69950 POLICY RENEWAL 10/1/20-10/1/21 10/1/19-10/1/2021 545002-51301 $19,847.00 

001 004934 10/08/20 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00470038 SEP LAKE/POND MAINT Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90 

001 004935 10/22/20 DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 82870 FY 20/21 DISTRICT FEES Annual District Filing Fee 554007-51301 $175.00 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES OCT 2020 MGMT FEES 531027-51201 $3,916.67 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $4.50 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $95.20 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES WO 851013 546016-57208 $750.00 

001 004937 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56531 OCT MGMT FEES GODADDY / EMAIL RENEWAL 549915-51301 $151.52 

001 004938 10/29/20 OMAR ORTIZ MORALES 000050 CEILING DRYWALL CORRECTION R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $1,625.00 

001 004938 10/29/20 OMAR ORTIZ MORALES 000051 55" FAN FOR POOL AREA R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $650.00 

001 DD317 10/05/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 037311801091520 ACH BILL PRD 9/14-10/13/20 Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $124.30 

001 DD318 10/05/20 KUA 091620 ACH BILL PRD 8/10-9/9/20 Utility - General 543001-53903 $3,303.81 

001 DD319 10/05/20 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 090420 ACH BILL PRD 8/4-9/4/20 Utility - General 543001-53903 $192.97 

001 DD321 10/04/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902091820 BILL PRD 9/17-10/16/20 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $246.69 

001 DD322 10/15/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902093020 ACH BILL PRD 9/28-10/27/20 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $209.96 

001 DD323 10/31/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 037311801101520 ACH BILL PRD 10/14-11/13/20 Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $124.30 

001 DD325 10/30/20 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL October 30, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

001 DD326 10/30/20 SERVANDO JR COMAS PAYROLL October 30, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

001 DD327 10/30/20 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL October 30, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

001 004936 10/29/20 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL October 29, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

Fund Total $55,515.55 

Total Checks Paid $55,515.55 



VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Register by Fund 

For the Period from 11/1/2020 to 11/30/2020 

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.) 

Fund 

No. 
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # 

Amount 

Paid 

GENERAL FUND - 001 

CHECK # 004939 

001 11/04/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7031854 OCT LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $5,377.00 

Check Total $5,377.00 

CHECK # 004940 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 19575 OCT. 2020 POOL / FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $614.25 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 19575 OCT. 2020 POOL / FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $126.00 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 19617 SEPT. POOL SVC Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $512.46 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 19618 OCT POOL SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $512.46 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 19564 SEPT. 2020 POOL CHEMICALS R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $435.01 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 29584 RENEW FILTER CARTRIDGES R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $318.00 

001 11/04/20 CHURCHILLS POOLS 29589 INSTALL FLOWMETER R&M-Pools 546074-57201 $186.75 

Check Total $2,704.93 

CHECK # 004941 

001 11/04/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 695339 NOV GATE MONITORING Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,293.13 

001 11/04/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00019185 GATE REPAIRS BARRIER ARM R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $469.00 

001 11/04/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 693737 ADD RES AUG. SEPT. 2020 Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $22.00 

001 11/04/20 ENVERA SYSTEMS 695816 ADD RES OCT AND NOV. 2020 Contracts-Security Services 534037-57201 $22.00 

Check Total $7,806.13 

CHECK # 004942 

001 11/04/20 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 24394 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT FIT CENTER R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $175.00 

Check Total $175.00 

CHECK # 004943 

001 11/04/20 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00489592 OCT LAKE/POND MGMT Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90 

Check Total $648.90 

CHECK # 004944 

001 11/04/20 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 400951826 SEPT PEST CONTROL R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $77.00 

Check Total $77.00 

CHECK # 004945 

001 11/04/20 THE HOME DEPOT 100520-9241 SEPT OCT PURCHASES R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $172.20 

Check Total $172.20 

CHECK # 004946 

001 11/04/20 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9835381-0180-6 REFUSE REMOVAL Misc-Contingency 549900-57201 $352.59 

Check Total $352.59 

CHECK # 004947 

001 11/12/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902103020 BILL PRD 10/28-11/27/20 GATE R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $209.96 

Check Total $209.96 

CHECK # 004948 

001 11/12/20 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17233 GEN MATTERS THRU OCT 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $1,018.00 

Check Total $1,018.00 

CHECK # 004949 

001 11/12/20 LLS TAX SOLUTIONS INC. 002110 ASSESS BONDS SERIES 2018A-2 2/1/18-1/31/20 ProfServ-Property Appraiser 531035-51301 $1,200.00 

Check Total $1,200.00 

CHECK # 004950 

001 11/12/20 OSCEOLA COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 111120-C00B1 NON AD VAL ASSESS - FIRE RESC VAC LND/CDD Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 549070-51301 $404.55 

001 11/12/20 OSCEOLA COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 111120-00B0 NON AD VAL ASSESS FIRE RES/CDD Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 549070-51301 $97.66 

Check Total $502.21 

CHECK # 004951 

001 11/19/20 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 401912476 PEST CONTROL 10/6/20 R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $77.00 

Check Total $77.00 

CHECK # 004952 

001 11/19/20 THE HOME DEPOT 090420-9241 AUG/SEPT PURCHASES R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $899.38 

Check Total $899.38 

CHECK # DD328 

001 11/03/20 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902101820 BILL PRD 10/17-11/16/20 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $246.78 

Check Total $246.78 

CHECK # DD329 

001 11/03/20 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 100420 ACH BILL PRD 9/4-10/4/20 Utility - General 543001-53903 $252.81 

Check Total $252.81 

CHECK # DD337 

001 11/01/20 KUA 101420 ACH BILL PRD 9/9-10/7/20 BILL PRD 8/10-9/9/20 543001-53903 $3,341.11 

Check Total $3,341.11 

CHECK # DD338 

001 11/01/20 KUA 101420 ACH-A TO CORRECT ACH Utility - General 543001-53903 $48.09 

Check Total $48.09 

CHECK # 004953 

001 11/23/20 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL November 23, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

Check Total $184.70 



VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Register by Fund 

For the Period from 11/1/2020 to 11/30/2020 

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.) 

Fund 

No. 
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # 

Amount 

Paid 

CHECK # DD330 

001 11/23/20 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL November 23, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

Check Total $184.70 

CHECK # DD332 

001 11/23/20 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL November 23, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70 

Check Total $184.70 

Fund Total $25,663.19 

Total Checks Paid $25,663.19 

https://25,663.19


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Sixth Order of Business 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
6A. 



 

  

Villa Sol CDD 
Field Management Report 

January 2021 

Ariel Medina | Field Services Supervisor 

313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 

www.inframarkims.com 

http://www.inframarkims.com/


 Content 

· General Update 

· Landscape Review 

· Brightview Report 

· Solitude Report 

· Churchills Report 



General Updates 

· Meet with contractors monthly and performed a drive through 
· Followed up with vendors on pending items 
· Reviewed and processed invoices on a weekly basis 
· Returned phone calls 
· Solved inquires made by phone and email 
· Respond to emails and communications as needed 
· Installed exit arm gate 
· Installed barricades in 2 areas 
· Installed doggy stations 
· Performed community light review 



Landscaping Review 



Villa Sol Landscape Review Report 

Issue Location 
Date of Drive-

thru Status Field Manager Comments Photos 

Dead pine tree At Florencia Dr. 12/10/2020 Pending Provide proposal to remove dead palm tree 

Dead palm tree Puerta del sol Blvd. 12/10/2020 Completed 
Proposal to remove dead palm tree was approved during the 
November meeting, please provide schedule. 



Brightview Report 



January 4th, 2021 

VILLA DEL SOL CDD 

MAINTENANCE MONTHLY SUMMARY 

November and December 2020 

Week of November 2nd, 2020 

 Non-mowing week 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance 

 Elevation of low limbs on trees 

 Landscaping detail of the Clubhouse and entrance. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

 We added new trash bags to the garbage cans on common grounds and remove the 
trash 

Week of November 9th, 2020 

 Mowed all St. Augustine Turf 

 Edged all hard/soft landscape beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Mowed all ponds and weed eated pond banks 

 Mowed all Bahia common areas 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

1 



Week of November 16th, 2020 

 Non-mowing week 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance 

 Elevation of low limbs on trees 

 Landscaping detail of the Clubhouse and entrance. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

 We added new trash bags to the garbage cans on common grounds and remove the 
trash 

Week of November 23rd, 2020 

 Mowed all St. Augustine Turf 

 Edged all hard/soft landscape beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Mowed all ponds and weed eated pond banks 

 Mowed all Bahia common areas 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common ground 

 Monthly Irrigation inspection 

Week of December 1st, 2020 

 Non-mowing week 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance 

 Elevation of low limbs on trees 

 Landscaping detail of the Clubhouse and entrance. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

 We added new trash bags to the garbage cans on common grounds and remove the 
trash 

2 



Week of December7th, 2020 

 Mowed all St. Augustine Turf 

 Edged all hard landscape beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Mowed all ponds and weed eated pond banks 

 Mowed all Bahia common areas 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance and guard shack area. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

Week of December 14th, 2020 

 Non-mowing week 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance 

 Elevation of low limbs on trees 

 Landscaping detail of the Clubhouse and entrance. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

 We added new trash bags to the garbage cans on common grounds and remove the 
trash 

 Beginning of plants separation and beds definition 

 Annual Mulch installation 

 Monthly irrigation inspection 

Week of December 21st, 2020 

 Mowed all St. Augustine Turf 

 Edged all hard landscape beds 

 Sprayed/Pulled weeds throughout property 

 Mowed all ponds and weed eated pond banks 

 Mowed all Bahia common areas 

 Detail and weeding of the annuals beds 

 Landscaping detail of the entrance and guard shack area. 

 We added new bags to dog stations on common grounds 

3 



Solitude Lake Management Report 



 

 

Service History Report December 11, 2020 

50097 

Villasol Cdd 
Date Range: 11/01/20..11/30/20 

Toll Free: (888) 480-5253 

Fax: (888) 358-0088 

www.solitudelakemanagement.com 

=========================================================================================================================== 

Service Date 11/4/2020 8800 

No. PI-A00501039 

Order No. SMOR-404284 

Contract No. SVR49016 

Technician Name and State License #s 

Noah P. Wetzel 

Service Item # Description Lake No. Lake Name 

8800-LAKE-ALL Villasol Cdd-Lake-ALL 2 Villasol Cdd-Lake-ALL 

Technician's Comments: Both of the lakes were treated for grass and weeds along the shoreline. 

General Comments: Inspected Lake 

Inspected for algae 

=========================================================================================================================== 

Service Date 11/16/2020 8800 

No. PI-A00510919 

Order No. SMOR-408567 

Contract No. SVR49016 

Technician Name and State License #s 

Noah P. Wetzel 

Service Item # Description Lake No. Lake Name 

8800-LAKE-ALL Villasol Cdd-Lake-ALL 2 Villasol Cdd-Lake-ALL 

Technician's Comments: The lakes were treated for shoreline and floating weeds. 

General Comments: Inspected Lake 

Inspected for algae 

www.solitudelakemanagement.com


Churchills Report 



FACILITY REPORT 

Villa Sol – Main Pool, Spa & Fountain 

Service Month: To December 24th 2020 

Service Frequency: 3 x Weekly (since 11.01.20) 

Tasks: Check/adjust water chemistry/balance, maintain records, brush/vacuum/net pool, 
load chemical feeders, empty pump baskets, clean/backwash filters/tile/gutters as 
needed. 
Report on any maintenance/equipment/safety issues 

MAIN POOL: 
Replace pool light & fixing screw. 

SPA: 
Replace filter cartridges. 
Replace flow meter. 

FOUNTAIN: 
No issues. 

NOTES: 
Recommend ensuring no sprinklers spray into equipment area. 
Soil erosion in storage area. 
Stones instead of mulch around equipment would be preferable. 

PHOTOS: 

Light repair: Cartridge replacement: 

1101 Miranda Ln Ste 131, Kissimmee FL 34741 
Tel: 407 557 2730 E-mail: admin@churchillspools.com 

CPC#1458438 

mailto:admin@churchillspools.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
6C. 



 

 

  

VILLA SOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Landscape/Grounds Maintenance Services - RFP 2020-101 

TASK FREQUENCY CONTRACTORS 

General Services Capital Land Servello Bladerunners Yellowstone 

Mowing/Blowing/Edging 42 

$58,092.00 $40,320.00 $45,570.00
Weed/disease control 2 

Fertilization 3 

Doggy Stations Change 42 

Shrubs/Ground Cover Care FREQUENCY Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

Fertilization 4 
$9,600.00 $8,376.00 $2,160.00 

Pest/Disease Control 6 

Annuals FREQUENCY Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

Seasonal Changes 4 $6,360.00 $6,240.00 $5,120.00 

Tree Care FREQUENCY Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

Palm and Tree Trimming 2 

Inlcuded under 

general 

services 

$7,308.00 $3,250.00 

Once per year 

Irrigation System Monitoring FREQUENCY Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

Maintenance Checks 12 $3,000.00 $2,940.00 $2,400.00 

Mulch FREQUENCY Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

1 $8,244.00 $5,040.00 $3,600.00 

GRAND TOTAL Capital Land Servello Blade Runners Yellowstone 

$85,296.00 $70,224.00 $64,800.00 $62,100.00 

Bladerunners did not itemize the tasks and included everything in one price. 

https://62,100.00
https://64,800.00
https://70,224.00
https://85,296.00


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

6Ci. 



                 

        

           

     
   

        
    

 

                        
    

 

261 Springview Commerce Drive 
DeBary, FL 32713 

11/2/2020 

Villa Sol CDD 

Ariel Medina 

Villa Sol CDD 

3050 Puerta Sol Boulevard 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

Dear Ariel 

Thank you for the opportunity to be a part of your landscape maintenance contract bidding process. 

Our company is dedicated to servicing your landscape initiatives. 

The portfolio and proposal we are providing you includes the following information: 

 A comprehensive, easy to read proposal 
 Local and reputable references 
 Documented proof of licenses necessary to perform our work 
 Documented proof of insurance coverage 
 Landscape Contract 

We look forward to having the opportunity to work with you and to discuss the enclosed information. If you have any questions 
please contact me at 386-753-1100. 

Thank you, 

Greg Wells 

Greg Wells 

Business Developer 
Cell: 407-749-8145 

Office: 386-753-1100 

Fax: 386-753-1106 

Email: gwells@servellosoninc.com 

mailto:gwells@servellosoninc.com


    

    

    

 

 

  

    

                 

    

                                       

 

                 

  

            

           

  

                                                                     

   

 

                

   

           

 

                  

               

 

             

             

             

       

Site: Villa Sol CDD Billing: Villa Sol CDD 

3050 Puerta Sol Boulevard 3050 Puerta Sol Boulevard 

Kissimmee, FL 34744 Kissimmee, FL 34744 

Fee Summary 
Job # Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 Total Initial 

General Services 

42 visits per year 42 cuts per year 1,920.00 1,920.00 3,840.00 3,840.00 4,800.00 3,840.00 3,840.00 4,800.00 3,840.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 40,320.00 

Horticultural Services - Turf 

4 Dedicated Visits 4 Applications 1,449.00 1,449.00 1,449.00 1,449.00 5,796.00 

Horticultural Services - Tree/Shrub 

6 Dedicated Visits 6 Applications 430.00 430.00 430.00 430.00 430.00 430.00 2,580.00 

Seasonal Annuals 

4 # of Change 800 # Annuals 1,560.00 1,560.00 1,560.00 1,560.00 6,240.00 

Palm Tree Trimming 

2 # of Pruning 126 # of Palms 3,654.00 3,654.00 7,308.00 

Mulch 

1 Times per year 112 Yards 5,040.00 5,040.00 

Irrigation Maintenance Checks 

12 #of Inspections # of Zones 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 245.00 2,940.00 

Total Fee per Month 2,165.00 5,604.00 7,739.00 9,555.00 8,054.00 4,515.00 4,085.00 8,484.00 4,085.00 7,209.00 6,134.00 2,595.00 70,224.00 

Amortized over year 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 5,852.00 70,224.00 

OPTIONAL SERVICES - Per Requested Proposal Work* 

*Optional Services Pricing - Per Requested Proposal Work Valid with Contract for the 8.2020 - 7.2021 Term 

Servello NOTE: 

Initials ____________ Actual schedules for ancillary services may be adjusted based upon contract starting dates. 

In the event of early termination for whatever reason, the balance of any ancillary services (general services (mows), 
Villa Sol CDD 

horticulture, annuals (bedding plants), mulch (bedding dressing, Irrigation Maintenance, leaf clean up) included and 

Signature _______________________ amortized annually in the contract amount will be paid in full based upon the contract's termination date. 

In the event that account is not kept current ancillary services will be rescheduled until account is returned to current status. 

Prices under optional services are based upon current prices and are not contracted prices. Prices may increase 

and you would be notified prior to beginning any work. 

https://70,224.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00
https://5,852.00


                      
                   

     

                   

   

           

 
                

                   
                        

       

 
                     

          
                      

                  

                    
                    
 

 
          

                   
     

 
             

                
  

                  
                   
        

     
                

                
                    
                 
                
                     

                   
                   

    



Landscape Service Agreement 

We appreciate this opportunity to propose an annual program of landscape maintenance for: 

Villa Sol CDD 
3050 Puerta Sol Boulevard 

Kissimmee, FL 34744 

SERVICING 

Servello will allot equipment, materials and labor to perform quality landscape maintenance as the conditions of the property indicate. All employees are in 
uniform during working hours to project a professional appearance while performing grounds maintenance services on your property. Servello is an equal 
opportunity employer and a drug-free workplace. 

The work proposed includes all areas that have been landscaped. Natural areas are not included unless specified under additional services. 

General Services 

Number of Services per Year 

42 

Price per Service 

$960.00 

Total 

$40,320.00 

MO
 
 

WING: 
Mowing will be conducted on a seven to fourteen day frequency depending on growing conditions. 
The turf will be cut at a height to ensure proper growth and to present a professional appearance. 

 Retention ponds and lake banks will be mowed to where the turf meets the water. Areas under water or too wet to mow 
will be addressed when the ground dries out. 

EDGING: 
 Bed edges will be kept clean and well defined around flower beds, shrub beds, open beds and tree rings to prevent 

encroachment from turf grass and other adjacent plant material. 
 Edging of all sidewalks and curbs will be done in conjunction with the mowing operations. Edging is to be defined as 

outlining and/or removing turf from the above-mentioned borders by use of a mechanical edger. Asphalt edging is not 
included. 

 Landscape beds, tree rings will be edged every other mowing service to promote a healthier, more defined bed edge, and 
reduce expansion of landscape beds. Edging of beds that contain rock instead of mulch will be chemically edged to control 
excess growth. 

LINE TRIMMING: 
 Line trimming will be performed around posts, etc. during each visit. 
 Trimming around obstacles within finished turf areas will be completed during each mowing visit by use of chemicals, a 

string trimmer or other mechanical means. 

PAVED AREAS: 
 Blowers will be utilized to clear debris generated from the performance of landscape services. 
 Undesired growth between expansion joints, cracks and paved areas will be treated with herbicides or mechanically 

removed. 
 Servello & Son, Inc. is not responsible for pavement surface conditions such as sidewalks, driveways, parking lots, etc. 
 Sidewalks, curbs and other paved surfaces adjacent to turf and/or other landscaped areas will be kept clean of unwanted 

landscape debris by the use of forced air machinery. 

PLANT BED AND SHRUB MAINTENANCE: 
 Shrubs and hedges will be trimmed to maintain the natural shape and size of the plant. 
 Sidewalks, passage ways, driveways and parking areas will be kept free of overhanging limbs as needed. 
 Cutbacks for the reduction in height of plants for the purpose of painting, building clearance, size reduction, etc., is not 

included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be performed after authorization. 
 Shaping and/or shearing the canopies of small trees is not part of the scope of this agreement. 
 Detailing of planted areas will be in a sectional method with the frequency of rotation being set to completely detail the 

entire property once every three (3) visits. The detailing process will include trimming, pruning, and shaping of all 
shrubbery, ornamental trees and groundcover, removal of tree suckers as well as defining of bed lines, tree saucers, and 
the removal of unwanted vegetation. 



   
                    

                        
           

                        
                 

                       
                    

   

 
         
            

  
                    
                      
                  

 

SMALL LANDSCAPE TREE CARE: 
 Overhanging tree limbs will be maintained to a height of: 6’-8’ for walkways, 8’-10’ for parking areas, and 10’ for 

roadways. Limbs larger than 1 ½ inches in diameter are not included in the scope of work and will be addressed by the 
Arbor Division as additional work to be performed after authorization. 

 The maximum height of cut is eight (8) feet for walkways and ten (10) feet for vehicle traffic. The maximum limb size for 
removal is 1 ½ inches diameter. Any tree work beyond these specifications would be covered under “Arbor Services.” 

 Ligustrum, Hollies, and other ornamental trees will be pruned (up to eight (8) feet in height) in a manner so as to preserve 
their natural shape and growth characteristics, shearing is not within the scope of work. Suckers will be removed during 
the regular scheduled services. 

WEED CONTROL: 
 Weed control will require spot treatment of herbicides in beds. 
 Weeds germinating in paved areas, covered by these specifications, will be chemically controlled. 

DEBRIS REMOVAL: 
 All landscaped areas shall be inspected on days of service and litter shall be removed. Landscape debris generated from 

our work will be cleaned from paved areas on days of service. This excludes fall leaf pickup from parking areas, sidewalks, 
etc. Debris will only be cleaned up in the areas where landscape maintenance was performed (clippings and related 
landscape debris). 

Subtotal General Services 40,320.00 

https://40,320.00


         
   
    

              
                         
                     

        
                       

  
                      
          
                     

     
                   

                      

 
            

                     
              

                       
                   

Horticulture - Turf 

Number of Services per Year 

4 

Price per Service Total 

$1,449.00 $5,796.00 

Servello will provide dedicated horticultural visits to determine and treat: 
 Turf health and vigor. 
 Turf damaging insects and disease. 

 Fertilizers will be applied as needed to maintain a green and healthy appearance. 
 St. Augustine turf shall be fertilized to maintain green healthy appearance. Rate shall be one (1) pound of nitrogen per 1,000 sq. ft. 

The fertilizer applications shall contain at least 50% of the nitrogen-derived from S.C.U. or I.B.D.U. Fertilizer will contain a minor 
element package formulated for St. Augustine turf. 

 Herbicides will not be applied in turf area where weeds are so prevalent that re-establishing the turf is not possible, unless directed by 
the client. 

 St. Augustine & Zoysia Turf grass will be regularly inspected for other turf damaging insects & diseases, once identified the turf areas 
will be treated on an as needed basis to control populations. 

 Turf areas which have already been over taken with weeds to the point where re-establishing turf is beyond practicality, are not 
covered under these specifications. 

 Retention areas, Bahia lawns and areas which stay wet, for extended periods of time, cannot be covered by these specifications. 
 Insect control is limited to turf damaging insects only. Insect control does not cover pests such as: termites, fleas, rats, carpenter ants, 

etc. 

Fire Ants 
 Fire ant bait will be applied during mowing service & scheduled horticulture applications. 

NOTE: Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any turf for damages caused from any weed variety that is considered invasive (i.e. 
Crabgrass, Alexandergrass, Torpedograss, wild and common Bermuda varieties, Sedge Grass, Wedelia, Creeping Beegarweed). Contractor 
shall not be responsible to warranty any palm, tree or shrub for damages caused from any diseases or insects that is considered uncontrollable 
or not reasonably controlled (i.e. Root Rot, Phytothora, Vercillium Wilt, Asian Cycad Scale, Nematodes, Bores, Weevils, and Locusts). 

Subtotal Horticulture - Turf 5,796.00 

https://5,796.00


         
      
    

                    
             

                     
        

               
                 

                    
  

 
            

                    
              

                    
                 

       

Horticulture - Tree & Shrub 

Number of Services per Year Price per Service Total 

6 $430.00 $2,580.00 

Servello will provide dedicated horticultural visits to determine and treat: 
 Shrub and small tree health and vigor. 
 Shrub damaging insects and disease. 

Ornamentals 

 All small trees, shrubs and ground covers shall receive fertilization as needed to maintain a green and healthy appearance. 
Trees below ten feet (10’) will be treated for insects and disease. 

 All palms, excluding Sabal Palms, will be fertilized with fertilizer blended for palms. Once a year, Queen Palms shall be 
fertilized with a supplemental application of Granular Manganese Sulfate. 

 Palms, small trees, shrubs, and ground cover shall be treated as needed to prevent micronutrient deficiencies. 
 Shrubs, small ornamental trees, and ground covers will be regularly inspected for other shrub damaging insects & 

diseases. Once identified, the shrubs, small ornamental trees, and ground covers will be treated on an as needed basis to 
control insect populations. 

 
Fire Ants 
 Fire ant bait will be applied during mowing service & scheduled horticulture applications. 

NOTE: Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any turf for damages caused from any weed variety that is considered 
invasive (i.e. Crabgrass, Alexandergrass, Torpedograss, wild and common Bermuda varieties, Sedge Grass, Wedelia, Creeping 
Beegarweed). Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any palm, tree or shrub for damages caused from any diseases or 
insects that is considered uncontrollable or not reasonably controlled (i.e. Root Rot, Phytothora, Vercillium Wilt, Asian Cycad 
Scale, Nematodes, Bores, Weevils, and Locusts). 

Subtotal Horticulture - Tree & Shrub 2,580.00 

https://2,580.00
https://2,580.00


  
  

                  
                    
         

  
                 

                   
           

                     
        

             

                  
                       

Seasonal Annuals 

Number of Services per Year Price per Service Total 

4 $1,560.00 $6,240.00 

SEASONAL ANNUALS: 
 Frequency of Rotation 

Per the frequency agreed to in the service agreement, the Contractor recognizes that bedding plants are intended to 
highlight and beautify high profile areas and should be selected for color, profusion, and display. Contractor will obtain prior 
approval of plant selection from owner’s representative before installation. 

 Installation specifications 
 All beds will be cleaned and hand or machine cultivated prior to the installation of new plants. 
 A granular time-release fertilizer and granular systemic fungicide will be added to the bedding soil at the time of installation. 
 Follow-up applications of fertilizer, fungicide and insecticide are provided as needed. 
 Should the annual beds require additional soil, a proposal will be presented prior to installation. All annuals to be installed 

will be 4” pots, unless otherwise specified. 

Here are just a few examples of 4” inch annuals to choose from: Red Coleus, Multi-color Coleus, Yellow Coleus, 
Begonia, Blue Salvia, Petunias, Dianthus, Marigolds, & Pansies. 

Subtotal Seasonal Annuals 6,240.00 

https://6,240.00
https://6,240.00
https://1,560.00


  
                       

              
                 

                  

Palm Tree Trimming 

Number of Services per Year Price per Service Total 

2 $3,654.00 $7,308.00 

ARBOR SERVICES: 
 Trees in pedestrian walkway areas will have a clearance maintained up to eight (8) feet in height. Trees along roadways, entrances and 

driveways will have a clearance maintained up to twelve (12) feet in height. 
 Hardwood trees will be pruned as specified in the production plan, as required by location and species. 
 Per contracted frequency, palm trees will be trimmed of excess fronds and cleaned of unwanted seedpods and debris. 

Subtotal Palm Tree Trimming 7,308.00 

https://7,308.00
https://7,308.00
https://3,654.00


                
                   

           
  

                   

                                             

Mulch 

Number of Services per Year Price per Service Total 

1 $5,040.00 $5,040.00 

MULCH: 
 The installation of mulch agreed to in the service agreement, including labor and materials will be provided. 
 Additional mulch will be provided at an additional cost. (Playground mulch areas are not included in the mulch estimate). 

Here are just a few examples of Mulch to chosse from: Pine Bark, Pine Straw, Red Shredded Mulch, Cocoa Mulch 

Subtotal Mulch 5,040.00 

https://5,040.00
https://5,040.00
https://5,040.00


   
            

                   
                      

                 
                     

                      
      

  
                 

 
     
       

       
            

           
             

 
                     
              

                   
               

                       
                

                  
    

                  
          

                     
    

                      
               
  

                      
                          

                           

Irrigation Inspections - Hourly 

Number of Services per Year Price per Service Total 

12 $245.00 $2,940.00 

IRRIGATION SERVICE AND INSPECTIONS: 
 Irrigation Inspections will be performed as specified per the service agreement. 
 Each inspection will include activating each zone and visually verifying and reporting any damaged heads or those requiring repair. 

All clogged and heads out of adjustment will be cleaned or adjusted. Broken heads, pipes, and valves will be flagged. 
 Proposals will be generated to obtain written authorization for repairs (over and above routine maintenance) and/or recommendations 

to the system. Repairs, as well as service calls requested between scheduled visits, will be performed on a time and material basis. 
 Service reports will be submitted for review upon completion. Please note, any damages that may be incurred by our company will be 

repaired at no extra cost. 
Frequency of Service 
It is hereby agreed that the Contractor will perform the following services on the scheduled visits. 
Service Specifications 
 Activate each zone of the system. 
 Visually check for and report any damaged heads. 
 Clean or adjust any heads not functioning properly. 
 Report any valve or valve box that may be damaged in any way. 
 Leave areas in which repairs or adjustments are made free of debris. 
 Adjust controller to the watering needs as dictated by weather conditions and local lows. 
Qualifying Statements 
 Repairs that become necessary, that are over and above our routine maintenance contract will be done on a time and material basis. 
 Service calls required between scheduled visits will be billed on a time and material basis. 
 Contractor will not be held responsible for any accident that could arise from the overspray of water on hard surfaces. 
 Contractor shall not be held responsible for damage/repairs due to minerals in water or water contamination. 
 Damage to the sprinklers resulting from our crews working on the property (e.g., mower and edger cuts) will be repaired at no charge. 

We will not be responsible for damage caused by sprinkler systems that malfunction or have been broken. 
 Contractor shall not be held responsible for any system failure caused by lightning, construction work, pre-existing conditions, freeze 

or other acts of God. 
 Contractor will pay special attention during irrigation maintenance inspections (IMC) to ensure that sprinkler heads are positioned so 

that water does not spray directly onto building or parking areas. 
 Contractor shall not be held responsible for damage to the landscape caused by mandatory water restrictions placed on the property by 

the governing water management district. 
 Servello & Son, Inc. irrigation technicians are trained in the maintenance and repair of Netafim irrigation lines. Due to low visibility, 

product design and possible root intrusion, we do not warranty plant material covered by this product. 
Authorization for Repairs 
Request for authorization should be submitted to the owner’s representative for approval on all repairs in excess of $200.00. Repairs less 
than $200.00 will be made at the time of the inspection and billed at our standard customary time and material rates. A description of the 
problem, its location, and an estimate of the cost will be included. 

Subtotal Irrigation Inspections - Hourly 2,940.00 

Project Total $70,224.00 

https://70,224.00
https://2,940.00
https://2,940.00


  

                      
                   

                   
                    

  
                        
 

                     
                

                     

                     
 

                     
                       

   
                 
   

                 

  
                       
                       

                
    

                
 

                     
                   

               
   

                   
             

   
                    

                 
        
                      

            
                     

                     
            
          

                     
                      

                   
         

                     
                     

                   
                      
            

  
                     

                       
     

                        
                      

                     
                      

             

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE 

The following additional services, if not included in the service agreement, can be provided. Servello will submit a written proposal 
for approval. Upon written authorization, these charges will be billed separately and are due net upon receipt. 

 Cut back of existing plant material to reduce overall size or to provide access to the buildings for painters, etc. 
 A complete landscaping service is available to include plant and sod replacement, as well as new landscaping of added areas 

upon separate negotiation. 
 Tree care that is not included in the scope of work will be addressed as additional work to be performed by the Arbor Division 

after authorization. 
 Irrigation inspections are not included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be performed after 

authorization. An irrigation maintenance service contract is available and can be incorporated into the contract by addendum. 
 Fertilization/Pest control is not included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be performed after 

authorization. 
 Seasonal annuals are not included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be performed after 

authorization. 
 Perennials are not included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be performed after authorization. 
 Mulch and the replacement of mulch is not included in the scope of work and will be addressed as additional work to be 

performed after authorization. 
 Additional mowing beyond the number of frequencies specified in the proposal will be performed after authorization for 

additional billing. 
 Clearing or maintenance of natural areas and wood line encroachment will be performed after authorization for additional billing. 

EXTRA SERVICE REQUESTS 
Any extra services can be requested and will be billed accordingly. A proposal for services will be submitted and will require approval 
prior to the initiation of such projects. This would include, but is not limited to, pruning shrubs away from building for construction 
or painting, pest control treatments beyond the scope of contract, transplanting plant materials, irrigation inspections, storm clean-
up, removal of leaves, etc. 

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS 
 Servello & Son, Inc. is not responsible for hazardous conditions or any damage done by third parties, owner neglect, acts of 

nature (e.g, inclement weather, fire, freezes, etc), areas that are continually wet or are underwater for extended periods of 
time, theft, falling tree limbs/fronds, burrowing animals, hazardous grade conditions, vandalism, affecting the property defined 
in this agreement. 

 Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any turf replacement for damages caused from any weed variety that is 
considered invasive (e.g., Crabgrass, Alexandergrass, Torpedograss, wild and common Bermuda varieties, Sedge Grass, 
Wedelia, Creeping Beegarweed). 

 Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any palm, tree, or shrub replacement for damages caused from any diseases or 
insects that are considered uncontrollable or not reasonably controlled (e.g., Root Rot, Phytothora, Vercillium Wilt, Asian Cycad 
Scale, Nematodes, Bores, Weevils, and Locusts). 

 Clean up and removal of storm damage debris, fallen trees, tree limbs, or other excessive debris from trees is not covered under 
this agreement, but will be priced separately if it should become necessary. 

 Servello & Son, Inc. cannot be responsible for groundcover beds that are infested with weeds. The roots of the weeds 
intertwine with the ground cover roots making control impossible. A separate proposal will be provided for the removal of weed 
infested groundcover beds and replacement, after the soil has been replaced or treated. 

 Servello & Son, Inc. is not responsible for wood line encroachment. 
 Every attempt will be made to ensure sprinkler heads are positioned so water does not spray directly onto buildings or parking 

areas. Servello & Son, Inc. will not be responsible for any incidences which could arise from the overspray of water or landscape 
damage caused by mandatory water restrictions. Servello & Son will not be responsible for grade levels around irrigation system, 
parts or damage of any kind, caused by sprinkler systems. 

 Servello & Son will not be responsible for wires, cables, pipes, or anything else that may be either underground, entwined within 
the root system, hung on or through plants being worked on, or otherwise in conflict with the completion of services. The 
property owner agrees to ensure that all such items are marked or removed prior to the start of the job. 

 Servello & Son will not be responsible for damage caused by drought, disease or insects in the absence of an agreement to 
provide complete irrigation and horticultural services within the scope of services defined herein. 

NON-SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES 
The Client will not directly or indirectly approach, solicit, entice, or attempt to approach and solicit any of the employees of the 
Contractor or its Affiliates to leave the employment of the Contractor or use the employees outside of the scope of services of the 
contract between the parties (side work). 

It is agreed by the parties that the actual damages which might be sustained by the Contractor by reason of the breach of the Client 
of his promise of non-competition and non-solicitation are uncertain and would be difficult to ascertain. It is further agreed that the 
sum of ten thousand and no/100 dollars ($10,000.00) or 10% of the total contract price (whichever is greater) would be reasonable 
and just compensation for such a breach. The Client hereby promises to pay and the Contractor hereby agrees to accept such sum 
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty in the event of such breach. 

https://10,000.00


                 
                     

                 
            

 
                     

                       
                      

                      
                       

                     
                        

                      
                      

        
  

                       
                       

                   
                          

                     
             

    

                        
                         
                      

                      
                         

                 
                    
           

INSURANCE 
Servello & Son, Inc. maintains a $5,000,000 liability policy covering personal and property damage issued under Auto-Owners 
Insurance Company. For “Additionally Insured” requests, the cost will be passed on to the customer. A certificate of insurance will be 
provided upon acceptance of this Agreement. Our employees are covered under workers compensation through Florida Retail 
Federation (administered by Summit) and we actively participate in a companywide safety program. 

GOVERNING LAW 
It is mutually agreed and understood that all matters between the parties hereto, including any matters pertaining to the terms of 
this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida, both as to interpretation and to performance, and that any 
action at law, suit in equity or judicial proceeding between the parties, including but not limited to the enforcement of this contract, 
or any provision thereof, shall be instituted and maintained in any court of competent jurisdiction in or for Volusia County, Florida. 
The parties hereto by executing this Agreement expressly waive the right to trial by jury. The parties agree that the prevailing party 
in any litigation between the parties hereto, including any appeals, shall be entitled to recover all attorney’s fees incurred, court costs 
and other expenses, whether or not taxable by the court as costs in addition to all other relief to which the prevailing party is 
entitled. By executing this Agreement, the Client agrees that if the Contractor retains counsel to collect any sums due and owing 
from the Client, the Contractor shall be entitled to recover all attorney’s fees incurred regardless of whether or not suit is filed. 

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY 
The Client shall notify the Contractor in writing within seven (7) days of the discovery that any work performed by the Contractor is 
deficient and the Client’s failure to do so shall be consider a waiver of the right to object to the quality of Contractor’s work. 

RENEWAL 
This contract shall automatically renew for additional twelve (12) month terms without notice. Either party may prevent automatic 
renewal by delivery of a Notice of Intent to Cancel by certified mail to the other party no less than thirty (30) days prior to the 
termination date of this contract or any renewal term. Unless otherwise negotiated in advance each renewal term shall include a 
contractual fee increase not to exceed three (3) % over the existing contract amount. 

CANCELLATION 
This contract may be canceled by either party with cause by delivery of a Notice of Cancellation for Cause by certified mail to the 
other party, which notice shall have an effective date of no less than thirty (30) days after delivery of the Notice of Cancellation. The 
Notice of Cancellation for Cause shall provide the itemized basis for cancellation and the other party shall have fifteen (15) days to 
cure. If the deficiency is cured timely, the Notice of Cancellation for Cause shall be deemed canceled and withdrawn and the 
contract shall remain in full force and effect. In the event of early termination for cause a final adjusted invoice for the balance due 
for any completed services included and amortized annually (including but not limited to general maintenance, horticulture, mulch 
(bed dressing), annuals, palm tree trimming, irrigation maintenance, leaf clean up) under this contract will issue and shall be payable 
upon receipt in addition to any other past due balance, if any. 



 

              
            

               
              

        
     

PAYMENT AND TERMS 

Servello & Son, Inc. agrees to perform the work in the manner described for the annual amount of 
$70,224.00     payable in monthly installments of $5,852.00 

All monthly installments are due on the first day of each month of service and are considered past due 
after 30-days. In the event payment is not received timely Servello & Son, Inc., reserves the right to 
either suspend the performance of all work until it receives payment of any overdue installment or 
cancel the Landscape Service Agreement without notice in which the balance of all completed 
services, billed or unbilled, including those amortized annually, will be immediately due and 
owing. A service charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to all overdue installments.  All payments are 
to be mailed to:  Servello & Son, Inc., 261 Springview Commerce Drive, DeBary, Florida 32713.  

 This price is effective for 30 days. 

Upon acceptance, please initial each page, sign, and return a copy of the 
agreement to Servello & Son, Inc.  Thank you. 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR: 
Villa Sol CDD 

By: 

Title: 

Date: Contract Start Date: 

Servello & Son, Inc. 

261 Springview Commerce Drive 

DeBary, FL 32713 

By: 

Gregory Wells 

Date: 

https://5,852.00
https://70,224.00


  

  

 

 

  

   

 

 

  

   

    

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

   

   

 

References 

We believe our clients say it best! 

Kristen Suit 

District Manager 

Vista Lakes CDD 

6206 Bristol Channel Way 

Orlando, FL 32829 

407-566-4378 Ext. 64135 

Valerie Rogers 

LCAM, Property Manager 

Heritage Estates Garden Homes 

11701 Heritage Estates Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32825 

407-275-9095 

Jeffrey Messer 

Board President 

Parkside Townhomes at 

Venetian Bay 

3571 Romea Dr 

New Smyrna Beach, Fl 32168 

207-838-5994 

Please contact us to schedule your tour of our 

properties. 



 

 

 

 

 

 
  

  

  

 

criminal background checks. 

Our Team 
Peace of Mind 

Before interviewing, all 

potential team members are 

drug tested & we perform 

Uniforms 

ALL Servello Staff wear 

uniforms during working 

hours with a visibly listed 

name of the company. 

We are committed to  providing you with 

the best staff in Central Florida. 



 

  

 

 

  

  

 

     

  

 

 
 

  

  

 

Hurricanes & Storms 

Our disaster relief plan quickly addresses your 

needs immediately after a storm. 

Resources: 

• Staff of 100+ employees 

• Fleet of over 50 trucks 

• Extensive supply of 

equipment 

• Onsite fuel source of over 

1500 gallons 

• Office generators 

Our team will be there to 

support you! 

To Clear roadways,Remove 

immediate dangers & Make 

your property safe. 



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

     

 

  

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

  

Central Florida for over 25 years! 

Our Experience 
We believe our reputation is your reputation and we 

want to earn your trust. 

Servello has been exceeding 

industry standards in the area of 

quality and dependability in 

We provide a complete range of 

landscape services: 

Maintenance 

Landscape Design 

Fertilization & Pest Control 

Irrigation 

Tree Care 

Orlando District 6 

Beautification Award. 

Arthur Rood Award for 

Excellence. 

FNGLA State Award for 

Landscape Installation over 

$500,000. 



 

 

Certifications 

Other Certifications: 



   

   

  

 

Certificate of Insurance 

We are fully insured with Commercial Liability Insurance and 

Worker’s Compensation 

SAMPLE 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Mission Statement 

To provide our clients with 
quality, cost effective service 

in all areas of landscape 
maintenance. 

To build and maintain strong 
client and employee relations. 

To provide employees with goals 
and opportunities to advance 

and grow. 

“Always Providing Solutions.” 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

6C.ii. 















































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

6C.iii. 



 

   
   

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

 

      

 

       

      

   

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

    

 

   

 

 

     

    

    

     

     

    
 

 

 

  

 

    

 

 

October 14th, 2020 

Revised: November 11th 2020 

Villa Sol CDD 

313 Campus Street 

Celebration, FL 34747 

This proposal includes Villa Sol CDD common areas 

We would like to take this opportunity to thank Villa Sol CDD for the opportunity to submit this 

proposal. We take pride in the quality of our work and our competitive rates. We have more than 18 

years’ experience in the industry. We have invested a lot of thought in reviewing your property 

individually. We have assessed everything involved to tailor our service to meet the specific needs of the 

landscaping for your property. 

We proudly offer professional, experienced, fully insured and drug free employees. All employees shall 

conduct themselves in a manner, which represents a professional business. All of our employees wear 

distinctive Blade Runners professional uniforms. All employees are well trained in the proper use of all 

equipment needed to fulfill the requirements of this contract. 

Quality is the backbone of our company. We take great pride in the quality of work and the appearance 

of our company. We feel our work speaks for itself and we offer very competitive rates. If awarded this 

contract we are sure you will take notice to the Quality of our work! 

SERVICES OFFERED 

 LAWN / GROUNDS MAINTENANCE  LANDSCAPE DESIGN 

 LANDSCAPE RENOVATIONS  SOD INSTALLATION 

 MULCHING  TREE TRIMMING 

 IRRIGATION REPAIR / MAINTENANCE  TRACTOR SERVICE 

 LANDSCAPE LIGHTING  BUSH HOGGING 

 FOUNTAIN REPAIR  FERTILIZATION 

Thank you for your time and consideration. If there is any additional information we can provide do not 

hesitate to call us. We are looking forward to a long successful relationship in obtaining and maintaining 

a landscape we can both be proud of. 

Thank you from all of us at Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. 

Page | 1 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

 

  

 

   

 

 

 

     

   

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

   

 

  

 

 

  

     

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS 

SERVICING 

Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. will allot equipment, materials and manpower to perform 

QUALITY landscape maintenance as the conditions of the property indicates. All employees are in 

uniform during working hours as to project a professional appearance while performing grounds 

maintenance services on your property. Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. is an equal 

opportunity employer and a drug-free workplace. 

Services will be performed during a total of forty-two (42) visits per year. The work proposed includes all 

areas that have been landscaped. Natural areas are not included unless specified under additional 

services. 

MOWING: 

 Mowing will be conducted on a seven to fourteen day frequency depending on growing 

conditions, at least forty-two (42) cuts for St. Augustine turf. 

 The turf will be cut at the height of 3” to 4” to ensure property growth and to present a 

professional appearance. 

 Retention ponds and lake banks will be mowed to where the surface meets the water. Areas 

under water or too wet to mow will be addressed when the ground dries out thirty-six (36) 

times per year. 

EDGING: 

 Edging of all sidewalks, curbs, pathways and other paved surfaces will be done in conjunction 

with the mowing operations. Edging is to be defined as outlining and/or removing turf from the 

above-mentioned borders by use of a mechanical edger. 

 Landscape beds, sidewalks and curbs will be edged in conjunction with the mowing operation. 

Note: Edging of beds that contain rock instead of mulch will be substituted with chemical to control 

excess growth. 

PLANT BED AND SHRUB MAINTENANCE: 

 Hedges, shrubs, shade trees and woody ornamentals plantings twelve (12) feet in height or less 

will be trimmed at times to maintain a well-shaped appearance. Hedges, shrubs, shade trees, 

and woody ornamentals in excess of twelve (12) feet are not considered part of routine 

maintenance and will be billed at an extra cost, as agreed upon prior to the work commencing. 

 Sidewalks, passage ways, driveways and parking areas will be kept free of overhanging limbs as 

necessary. 

 Cutback or reduction in height of plant for purposes of painting, building clearance, or size 

reduction and etc... Is not included in this scope of work and will be performed after 

authorization. 

Page | 2 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

  

    

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

   

 

 

    

  

    

   

   

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

   

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

   

  

  

 Shaping and or shearing the canopies of small trees are not part of the scope of this contract. 

Detailing of planted areas will be performed in a sectional method with the frequency of 

rotation being set to completely detail the entire property once every four (4) week(s). The 

detailing process will include trimming, pruning, and shaping of all shrubbery, ornamental trees 

and groundcover, removal of tree suckers as well as the defining of bed lines, tree saucers, and 

the removal of unwanted vegetation. 

NOTE: Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. cannot be responsible for groundcover beds that are 

infested with weeds. The roots of the weeds intertwine with the ground cover roots making control 

impossible. Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. will provide a separate proposal for the removal 

of weed infested groundcover beds and replacement after the soil has been replaced or treated. 

PAVED AREAS: 

 Blowing will be utilized to clear debris generated from the performance of landscape services. 

 Undesired growth between expansion joints, cracks and paved areas will be removed. 

 Sidewalks, curbs and over paved surfaces adjacent to turf and/or other landscaped elements will 

be kept clean of unwanted landscape debris by the use of forced air machinery. 

 Clean up and removal of storm damage debris, fallen trees, tree limbs, and or other excessive 

debris from trees is not covered under this agreement but will be priced separately of it should 

become necessary. 

IRRIGATION SERVICE AND INSPECTIONS: 

 Will be performed twelve (12) times per contract year. 

 Each inspection will include activating each zone and visually verifying and reporting any 

damaged heads or those requiring repair. Any heads not functioning properly will be cleaned or 

adjusted. Broken heads, pipes and valves will be flagged. 

 Additional repairs will be proposed at a rate of $35.00 per hour for the Master Technician and 

$20.00 for the Assistant Technician plus the cost of materials. 

 Monthly reports will be submitted for review upon completion. Please note however, any 

damages that appeared to be caused by our company will be repaired at no extra cost. 

 FREQUENCY OF SERVICE 

It is hereby agreed that the Contractor will perform the following services on a monthly basis. 

This service should be listed on the performance calendar and be performed during the same 

week each month. 

 SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Activate each zone of the system on a monthly basis. 

2. Visually check for and report any damaged heads or ones needing repair. 

3. Clean or adjust any heads not functioning properly. 

4. Report any valve or valve box that may be damaged in any way. 

5. Leave areas in which repair or adjustments are made free of debris. 

6. Adjust controller to the watering needs as dictated by water and county conditions. 

Page | 3 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

  

  

  

      

   

 

     

 

  

 

  

 

  

   

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

    

 

 

       

  

 

   

  

 

  

  

 QUALIFYING STATEMENTS 

1. Repairs that become necessary, that are over and above our routine maintenance contract 

will be done on a time and material basis. 

2. Services calls required between scheduled visits will be billed on a time and material basis. 

3. Contractor will not be held responsible for any accident that could arise from the overspray 

of water on hard surfaces. 

4. Damage to the sprinklers resulting from our crews working on the property (e.g. mower and 

edger cuts) will be repaired at no charge. We will not be responsible for damage caused by 

sprinkler systems that malfunction or get broken. 

5. Contractor shall not be held responsible for any system failure caused by lightning, 

construction work, pre-existing conditions, freeze or other acts of God. 

6. Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. irrigation technicians are trained in the 

maintenance and repair of Netafim irrigation line. Due to low visibility, product design and 

possible root intrusion, we do not warranty plant material covered by this product. 

AUTHORIZATION FOR REPAIRS 

Request for authorization repairs should be submitted to the Owner’s Representative for approval on all 

repairs in excess of $450.00. Repairs less than $450.00 will be made at the time of the inspection and 

billed at our standard customary time and material rates. A description of the problem, its location and 

the estimate cost will be included. 

DEBRIS/LEAF REMOVAL: 

 All landscaped areas shall be inspected on days of service and litter shall be removed. Landscape 

Debris generated from our work shall be cleaned from paved areas on days of service. This 

excludes leaf fall pickup from parking areas, sidewalks, etc. Debris will only be cleaned up in the 

areas where landscape maintenance was performed (clippings and related landscape debris.) 

SMALL LANDSCAPE TREE CARE: 

 Trimming of trees will be performed as needed to maintain a lateral line of canopy to allow 

pedestrians and vehicular traffic. The height to trim will not exceed twelve (12) feet. 

 Oleanders up to twelve (12) feet in height will be maintained in the condition as they are at the 

beginning of the contract period. Cutting back to reduce to overall height is not within the scope 

of work and would be addressed as additional billing. 

 The maximum height of cut is twelve (12) feet for walkways and twelve (12) feet for vehicle 

traffic. The maximum limb size for removal is 1 ½ inches diameter. Any tree work beyond these 

specifications would be covered under “arbor services”. 

 All Crepe Myrtles will be pruned one (1) time per year during the dormant season. They will not 

be hard pruned. Small spindly stems at the base of the trunk will be removed as well as last 

season’s seed pods. No pruning cuts greater than 1” in diameter will be performed. Pruning cuts 

will only be for the purpose of improving shape and form 

Page | 4 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

  

      

       

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

   

  

  

  

 

 

 

    

 

   

  

    

   

  

 

 

   

  

   

  

 

   

 

  

     

MULCH: 

 The installation of (type) mulch, including labor and materials will be provided, not to exceed 

_____ (00) cubic yards ____ (0) time(s) per year. 

SEASONAL ANNUALS: 

 FREQUENCY OF ROTATION 

it is agreed that a total of eight hundred (400) annuals will be changed four (4) times per year. 

Contractor recognizes that bedding plants are intended to highlight and beautify high profile 

areas and should be selected for color, profusion and display. All annuals to be installed will be 

4” pots unless otherwise specified. The approximate rotation months will be November, 

February, May and August 

 INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS 

1. All beds will be cleaned and hard or machine cultivated prior to the installation of the new 

plants. 

2. A granular time-release fertilizer and a granular systematic fungicide will be added to the 

bedding soil at the time of installation. 

3. Follow-up applications of fertilizer, fungicide and insecticide are provided as needed. 

4. Should the annual beds require additional soil; a proposal will be presented prior to 

installation. 

HORTICULTURAL SERVICES: 

 Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. will provide six (6) dedicated Horticultural visits to 

determine and treat: 

1. Turf health and vigor, 

2. Turf damaging insects. 

 We will provide a spraying program to minimize infestations of weeds and insects in all St. 

Augustine turf. 

 Insect control is limited to shrub and turf damaging insects only. Insect control does not cover 

pests such as; termites, fleas, rats, carpenter ants, etc. 

INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT: 

 St. Augustine turf shall be fertilized to maintain green healthy appearance. Rate shall be one (1) 

pound of nitrogen per 1,000 S.F. The fertilizer applications shall contain at least 50% of the nitrogen-

derived from S.C.U., or I.B.D.U. Fertilizer will contain a minor element package formulated for St. 

Augustine turf, Fertilizers to be applied as needed to maintain green and healthy appearance. 

 Herbicides are to be applied to St. Augustine turf as needed to maintain turf in a healthy condition. 

Turf shall receive at least two applications of pre-emergent and broadleaf weed control per year. 

Spot treatments shall be provided throughout the year for necessary weed control. 

 A treatment program will be provided to control turf diseases and pest. A spot treatment for chinch 

bugs will be applied to infected area of St. Augustine turf. Spot treatment shall be provided as 

needed to control localized infestations. All other turf pest will be treated on an as needed basis. 

 All small trees, shrubs and ground covers shall receive four (4) fertilizations per year. 

Page | 5 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

  

  

 

 

 

   

    

  

  

 

 

   

 

 

   

    

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

 

  

   

     

 

  

 All palms excluding Sabal Palms will be fertilized two (2) times per year with fertilizer blended 

for palms. Once a year Queen Palms shall be provided with a supplemental application of 

Granular Manganese Sulfate. 

 Palms, small trees, shrubs and ground cover shall be treated as necessary to prevent or treat 

micronutrient deficiencies. 

 Sago palms will be treated twice per year with a specialty fertilizer high in Magnesium, Iron and 

Manganese. 

 A treatment program will be provided to control insects and diseases on trees, shrubs and 

ground covers on an as needed basis. 

FERTILIZATION/PEST CONTROL: 

 A completed lawn fertilizer and pest control program is included as indicated on the attached 

Fee Summary. 

 This turf program includes four (4) applications per year for fertilization/micro-nutrients and 

insect control for surface feeding insects including fire ants. 

 Each application will include a pre or post-emergent herbicide for broadleaf weeds. Turf 

diseases will be treated as needed. 

 The shrub program also includes four (4) applications per year with granular fertilizer 

applications performed in the spring and fall 

 All woody ornamental shrubs and trees below eight feet (8’) will be treated for insect and 

disease. 

NOTE: Contractor shall not be responsible to warranty any turf replacement for damages caused from 

any weed variety that is considered invasive (i.e. Crabgrass, Alexandergrass, Torpadograss, wild and 

common Bermuda varieties, Sedge Grass, Wedelia, Creeping Beggarweed). Contractor shall not be 

responsible to warranty any palm, tree or shrub replacement for damages caused from any diseases or 

insects that is considered uncontrollable or not responsibly controlled (i.e. Root Rot, Phytophthora, 

Vercillium Wilt, Asian Cycad Scale, Nematodes, Bores, Weevils, and Locusts). 

WEED CONTROL: 

 Weed control will require spot treatment in St. Augustine lawns and beds. 

 Weed germinating in paved areas covered by these specifications will be chemically controlled. 

 Turf areas which have already been taken over with weeds to the point where re-establishing 

turf is beyond practicality are not covered under these specifications. 

Page | 6 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

 

      

    

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ARBOR SERVICES: 

 All palms up to 12 feet in height will be trimmed of excess fronds and cleaned of unwanted 

seedpods and debris one (1) time per year. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE 

For the following additional services a written proposal will be submitted for approval. Upon written 

authorization these charges will be billed separately and are due upon receipt. 

 Cut back of existing plant material to reduce overall size or to provide access to the buildings for 

painters, etc. 

 A complete landscape service is available to include plant and sod replacement as well as new 

landscaping of added areas upon separate negation. 

 Tree care that is not included in the scope of work will be addressed as additional work and 

performed by the Arbor Division after authorization. 

 Additional mowing beyond the number of frequencies specified in the proposal will be 

performed after authorization for additional billing. 

 Clearing or maintenance of natural areas. 

Page | 7 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

 

    

  

 

 

    

 

 

 
     

   

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

    

    

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

This agreement is made by and between, Villa Sol CDD 

hereinafter referred to as “Client” and Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. hereinafter referred 

to as contractor. 

This Landscape Maintenance Agreement is for services to be provided by the Contractor for the Client at 

the following described property: Villa Sol CDD 

Contractor will provide all labor, supervision, and equipment necessary to carry out all work agreed by 

the parties. 

The initial term of this agreement is for (12) twelve consecutive months starting on 
12-01-2020 and terminating on 11-30-2021. This contract will automatically renew for an additional 

twelve months unless a (60) Sixty day notification of non-renewal is given to the contractor by the client 

prior to the initial termination date. 

The amount paid to be paid under this contract is $64,800.00 annually. This amount will be billed and 

payable monthly at a rate of $5,400.00. The annual and monthly cost includes the landscape 

maintenance, monthly irrigation checks, pest control and fertilization as specified in scope of work 

attached hereto. All services agreed upon by the contractor and the Client will be billed one month in 

advance and thereafter will be billed on the first (1st) day of each month. All monthly installments are 

due on the first (1st) day of each month of service and are past due on the fifteenth (15th) day of the 

month of service. Past due installments shall incur a service charge of 1.5% of the billed monthly amount 

per month. All payments under this contract will be mailed by the Client to the Contractor at: 3851 

Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 

EXTRA SERVICE REQUESTS 

Any extra services can be requested and will be billed accordingly. A proposal for services will be 

submitted and will require approval prior to the initiation of such projects. This would include but is not 

limited to, pruning shrubs away from building for construction or painting, pest control treatments 

beyond the scope of contract, transplanting plant materials, irrigation inspections, storm clean-up, 

removal of leaves, etc. 

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS 

Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. is not responsible for hazardous conditions or any damage 

done by third parties, owner neglect, acts of nature (i.e., inclement weather, fire, freezes, etc.), areas 

that are not continually wet or are underwater for extended periods of time, theft, civil or military 

authority, falling tree limbs/fronds, burrowing animals, hazardous grade conditions, vandalism etc. 

affecting the property defined in this agreement. 

Every attempt will be made to ensure sprinkler heads are positioned so water does not spray directly 

onto buildings or parking areas. Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. will not be responsible for 

any incidences which could arise from the overspray of water or landscape damage caused by 

Page | 8 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 

https://5,400.00
https://64,800.00


 

   
   

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

   

 

 

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

  

 

   
 

  
  

 

 
 

 
  

 

  
 

mandatory water restrictions. Blade Runners will not be responsible for grade levels around irrigation 

systems, parts or damage of any kind, caused by sprinkler systems. 

Blade Runners will not be responsible for wires, cables, pipes, or anything else that may be either 

underground, entwined within the root system, hung on or through plants being worked on, or 

otherwise in conflict with the completion of services. The property owner agrees to ensure that all such 

items are marked or removed prior to the start of job. 

Blade Runners will not be responsible for damage caused by drought, diseases or insects in the absence 

of an agreement to provide complete irrigation and/or horticultural services within the scope of services 

defined herein. 

NON-SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES 

During the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after any termination of this Agreement, Client 

will not directly or indirectly solicit, induce, recruit, encourage or otherwise endeavor to cause or 

attempt to cause any employee of the Contractor or its Affiliates to leave the employment of the 

Contractor or use the employees outside of the scope of services of the contract between the parties 

(side work). 

It is agreed by the parties that the actual damages which might be sustained by Contractor by reason of 

the breach of the Client of his promise of non-competition and non-solicitation are uncertain and would 

be difficult to ascertain and it is further agreed that the sum of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars 

($5,000.00) or the 10% of the total contract price, the one that’s greater, would be reasonable and just 

compensation for such a breach. 

INSURANCE 

The Contractor will carry complete and adequate Workman’s Compensation Insurance for each 
employee along with liability and property damage insurance at all times. The Contractor will supply 

Client with a current Certificate of Insurance. 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Equal Opportunity Act, the Americans 
with Disabilities Act and other applicable laws and orders. 

The Contractor will maintain at all times the necessary licenses and/or permits required to perform the 
said work in the County of Orange, State of Florida. 

The Contractor agrees to reimburse the Client for damages to personal and/or real property the 
contractor damages due to negligence. 

All work shall be performed professionally in accordance with generally accepted horticultural 
principles. All tree cuts shall be made in accordance with accepted arboricultural standards. All services 
will be performed by employees of the Contractor, or by a sub-contractor for the pest and fertilization 
specifications and/or for the irrigation repairs as needed. The Contractor certifies that any sub-
contractors used will carry the same requirements for insurance and licensing as required herein for the 
Contractor. 

Page | 9 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 

https://5,000.00


 

   
   

 

 

  

 

    

  

   

 

    

 

 

  

  

 

  

   

  

GOVERNING LAW 

All matters pertaining to this agreement (including its interpretation, application, validity, performance 

and breach) in whatever jurisdiction action may be brought, shall be governed by, construed and 

enforced in accordance with the laws of State of Florida. The parties herein waive trial by jury and agree 

to submit to the personal jurisdiction and venue of a court of subject matter jurisdiction located in 

Orange County, State of Florida. In the event that litigation results from or arises out of this Agreement 

of the performance thereof, the parties agree to reimburse the prevailing party’s reasonable attorney’s 

fees, court costs, and all other expenses, whether or not taxable by the court as costs, in addition to any 

other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled. Delinquent amounts are subject to interest at 

the rate of 18% per annum. 

This is the only agreement between the parties with respect to the project (job) referenced herein. All 

other previous agreements, orally or in writing, are hereby revoked. Any additions or deletions to this 

contract or any modifications to the scope of service to be rendered by the Contractor will only be 

binding if reduced to writing and signed by both parties. Work classified as “extras” will be separately 

authorized in writing by the Client and will have no effect on the terms and conditions of this contract. 

Page | 10 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 



 

   
   

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                       

 

        
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

  

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACT CANCELLATION 

During any active term either party may cancel this contract by providing to the other a “Written Notice 

of Cancellation”, delivered by Certified Mail. Notices received shall cause an effective final date of not 

less than sixty (60) days after date of receipt. If the client desires to cancel this contract it will be for 

specific reasons related to the contractual scope of work and an itemization of deficiencies shall 

accompany the written notice of cancellation. The Contractor shall have a maximum of sixty (60) days to 

correct such itemized deficiencies. If the corrections are completed within thirty days the written notice 

of cancellation shall be canceled and withdrawn, with the terms and stipulations of this contract 

continuing without interruption. For the purposes of this provision all notices will be sent to the 

addresses shown at the bottom of this contract. 

Upon the cancellation or termination of this contract by either party for any reason, the Contractor will 

be entitled to audit the contract and produce a final adjusted bill representing payment for services 

and/or materials actually delivered through the date of cancellation, less all contractual payments 

received through that date. Payment of the final adjusted bill will be due and payable upon receipt of 

the client. 

Executed this day of , 2020 

Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. Villa Sol CDD 
(Authorized Representative) 

Signature Signature 

Name (print) Name (print) 

Title Title 

Date Date 

Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping, Inc. 

3851 Center Loop 

Orlando, FL 32808 

407-306-0600 (P) 

sales@bladerunnersorlando.com 

www.bladerunnersorlando.com 

Page | 11 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 

mailto:sales@bladerunnersorlando.com
http://www.bladerunnersorlando.com/


$XX,XXX.00

Villa Sol CDD Property Name: 

Management Company: 

Proposal Date: 10/14/2020 

FEE SUMMARY – TOTAL 

Services Yearly Monthly Unit Price 

Landscape Maintenance 42 cuts a year Included Forty-two (42) cuts per year 

Irrigation Inspections 12 times a year Included $55.00 per hour 

Horticultural Services 6 applications a year Not Included 

Fertilization/Pest Control Included Included 

Mulch Installation Included Included 100 yards 

Annual Installation Included Included 800 Per Quarter 

Tree Trimming Included Included Up to 12’ 

Sod Installation Included Included Once a year 

Grand Total: $64,800.00 $5,400.00 

INITIAL CLEAN UP 

NOTES / COMMENTS 

 

   
   

 

 

    

  
  

       

         

   

       

    

    

     

     

    

      

    

      

     

    

 

   

       

    

    

     

     

     

         

         

         

         

     

       

       

   

    

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

-

If you have any questions regarding this proposal please contact Beata Forester @ 407.306.0600 Ext 102 

beata@bladerunnersorlando.com or Juan Ramirez @ juan@bladerunnersorlando.com 

Page | 12 
3851 Center Loop, Orlando, FL 32808 

mailto:beata@bladerunnersorlando.com
mailto:juan@bladerunnersorlando.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

6C.iv. 



WWW.CAPITALLAND.NET 

CAPITAL LAND 
MANAGEMENT 
GROWING YOUR LIVING ASSETS 

In PARTNERSHIP with 

VILLASOL CDD    



     
         

          
        

          
        

          
   

 

  

  
        

      

     
         

   

       
 about 

CAPITAL LAND MANAGEMENT? 

STEVE BRUCE, CEO, CFO Co-Founder and Visionary of Capital Land 
Management, Steve holds a degree in Finance from East Carolina 
University. Active in serving the green industry, Steve is Past-
President of the Florida Nursery Growers & Landscape Association -
Tampa Chapter and has been featured in "In the Field" magazine. He 
is a Florida Certified Landscape Contractor and Florida Certified Arborist.  
Prior to starting CLM, Steve was the Florida Region Manager for a 
Southeast Regional Landscape Maintenance Firm. 

JARRETT MYERS, COO, Co-Founder and Visionary of Capital Land 
Management. Jarrett holds an A.S. in CAD as well as many 
green industry certifications. As CEO, Jarrett provides the 
leadership and system integration to allow Capital Land 
Management to grow while ensuring our service is not 
compromised. ”My goal is to continually challenge my team to not only 
meet, but exceed expectations. 

JOSH BURTON, CRO is a veteran green industry leader specializing in 
large contract management projects. He has a Bachelor of Science in 
Horticulture Production from Florida Southern College. Josh was a successful 
landscape business owner for 7 years before merging with capital land 
management. 

P.J. PINEY, VP, Director of Business Development, has an A.S. in Turf and 
Landscape Management and is a Certified pest control operator in the 
State of Florida. P.J. was a successful landscape account manager 
and pest control business owner before merging with Capital Land 
Management. 

abruce
Cross-Out



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

why should you choose
CAPITAL LAND MANAGEMENT? 

Capital Land Management continues to grow 
rapidly as a leader in landscape maintenance in 
Central Florida. We serve Polk, Hillsborough, Pasco, 
Orange, and Osceola Counties. 

Capital Land Management is owned and staffed 
by experienced, highly accredited veterans in the 
field of landscape maintenance. We managed 
large-scale multi-million dollar landscape 
operations in the state. Our extensive experience 
in large-scale landscape maintenance operations 
gives us an industry insider’s perspective as to 
how local landscape maintenance companies 

work and how the entire service can be greatly improved at noDEDICATED TO 
increase cost to the consumer – homeowners and property managers.SERVING YOU 
Email or call us, we’ll be happy to do a thorough evaluation of your property We are the fastest 
and provide you with a FREE on-site consultation. 

growing landscape 

maintenance 

company in Central 

Florida, offering 

both developers and 

property managers 

a better, more 

professional and 

complete service at a 

lower cost. 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAINTENANCE 

CAPITAL LAND MANAGEMENT is Florida’s premier 
commercial lawn care and landscape management 
company. We fully understand the importance of 
making a good ‘first impression’. In today’s competitive 
marketplace, the choice of whom to do business with 
is often based on your first impression. CLM takes 
pride in our lawn care and landscape management 
services and will strive to leave a positive impression 
every time we are on your property. 

OUR TEAM OF PROFESSIONALS are dedicated to 
providing you with the highest commercial lawn care 
and landscape management services at a competitive 
price. With more than 40 years of experience, we 
pride ourselves on continuously striving to identify 
and provide the extra detail in every service, thus 
guaranteeing your continued satisfaction. Our 
knowledgeable team understands that in today’s 
real estate market, enhancing property values is 
dependent upon how well they are maintained. CLM 
can help your property achieve design integrity and 
asset appreciation. 

OUR COMMITMENT is to provide you the best in lawn 
care and landscape management services throughout 
the central Florida area. Our customized service 
contracts will keep your property perfectly manicured 
and cultivated, and provide you with hassle-free, 
professional grounds and lawn care services. We will 
work closely with you to ensure that we are growing 
your living assets. 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

IRRIGATION 

Capital Land Management also services, repairs and installs 
residential and commercial Irrigation Systems. 

We’re highly experienced and we comply with all local 
city and county government and Southwest Florida Water 
Management District (Swiftmud) regulations and restrictions. 
This includes the installation of water savers, such as rain 
sensors and, soil moisture detection, and low volume irrigation. 

We’re one of the few professional Landscape Maintenance 
companies in Central Florida who is also properly licensed 
to service Irrigation Systems. This means we can save you 
money, because our landscape maintenance programs 
include servicing and inspecting your Irrigation System. 

OUR ONCE-A-MONTH IRRIGATION CHECK-UPS INCLUDE: 

• Check timer program settings and reset as needed. 
• Program your timer for new sod/landscaping needs 

and time changes. 
• Test each zone for proper coverage. 
• Clean and adjust sprinkler heads as well as inspect 

heads and nozzles for damage. 
• Straighten heads as necessary. 
• Check all control valves. 
• Survey property for any leaks. 
• Inspect pump station/water supply functions. 
• Inspect all other mechanical systems for defects. 
• Keep customer informed about innovative water 

saving technology. 

If necessary, we can improve and upgrade your 
existing Irrigation System with the newest, most 
advanced technologies available. Plus, we also do 
design and installations. 



 
 

 
  

      
      

  

 
 

      
 

       

       

LANDSCAPE ENHANCEMENT 
and Design 

We can install any size landscape design project. From 
small residential landscape and irrigation needs to 
larger, more intricate and extensive landscapes, we do 
it all at an affordable price. 

Our experienced landscape design team can design a 
more beautiful and sustainable landscape that requires less 
water and ongoing care. We design and install original 
landscapes 
and irrigation systems. Plus, we also do redesigns, upgrades and 
beautifications to existing landscapes. 

Capital Land Management produces gorgeous landscapes that 
are well planned, lush and colorful. We use the right plants in the 
right places, taking in account precise soil pH, moisture and sun/ 
shade temperature conditions. Plus, we help homeowners and 
property managers avoid costly mistakes beforehand. Best of all, 
our Landscape Design services cost substantially LESS MONEY 
than others in the business. 

9 PRINCIPLES OF FLORIDA-FRIENDLY LANDSCAPING 

• Right Plant, Right Place 
• Water Efficiently 
• Fertilize as Needed 
• Maximize Mulch 
• Attract Wildlife 
• Control Pests Responsibly 
• Recycle 
• Reduce Storm Water Runoff 
• Protect the Waterfront 

At Capital Land Management, we adhere to the above 9 principles 
when designing your landscape. 



     
   

     

     
   

   
 

    

      
      
     

       

    
       

    

      
     

     
      

     
      
      

      

 
      

    

    
     

     

     
   

 

 

        
    

      
    

      

     
       

FERTILIZER & PEST MANAGEMENT 

LAWN TREATMENT PROGRAM 

Capital Land Management offers a Lawn Treatment 
Program designed to build a stronger, healthier 
lawn that is able to withstand the harsh elements 
our Florida weather brings. We design each 
application according to the time of year and the 
current conditions of your lawn 

Our basic Lawn Treatment Program includes six 
treatments per year. This includes: 

• Fertilizer with iron and other micro-
nutrients 

• Turf Damaging Insect Control 
• Broadleaf Weed Control 

Capital Land Management also offers extensive knowledge 
managing Zoysia & Bermuda exposure! 

If you ever have concerns about your lawn in 
between regularly scheduled treatments, we 
respond promptly and re-treat your lawn if 
necessary. We’ll also make further 
recommendations to help you achieve the desired 
results. 

Occasionally, your lawn may require additional 
applications that are not part of our basic 
program. We can provide additional 
assessments and estimates based on your lawn’s 
needs. These problem areas include the 
following: 

• Fungus 
• Fire Ants 
• Fleas & Ticks 
• Sedge Grass 
• pH Correction 
• Round-up* Applications 

TREE/PLANT/FLOWER CARE PROGRAM 

Capital Land Management also offers a 
proven Plant Care Program designed to 
protect your living assets and enhance 
the appearance of your landscaping year-
round. It includes between two to four 
treatments per year. 

Our plant care treatments combine 
the use of slow release and quick-feed 
fertilizers specifically intended for shrubs 
and small trees. We also treat for insects 
and diseases that can harm your plants 
by using the latest systematic control 
products. Our treatments are designed 
only for plants and trees that actually 
need additional fertilization to survive. 

At Capital Land Management, we don’t 
believe in using one fertilizer for all 
plants. We use the proper fertilizers for 
the right plant. Knowing your plants is 
the first step. Certain plants need acidic 
type fertilizers, while others either need 
a slow release or fast release fertilizer 
with the proper micro-nutrients. Palms, 
in particular, require a big micro-nutrient 
package that differs from other plants. 

Capital Land Management is also 
certified by Arborjet to treat trees 
and palms from insects, disease, and 
nutrient deficiency. 

If you ever have concerns between 
your regularly scheduled treatments, 
we respond promptly and re-treat your 
shrubs and other plants if necessary. 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

REFERENCES 

Community: Celebration CDD - Celebration, FL 
Contract Amount: $987,000 
Point of Contact: Russell Simmons, Inframark 
Email: Russ.Simmons@inframark.com 
Since 2019 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the common area roadways, amenity 
areas, and downtown village located within Celebration CDD. Our professional staff of 15 report on a 
daily basis performing all mowing, pruning, turf and ornamental fertilization and pest control, irrigation 
inspection and repairs within this 1500 acre community. In addition, to maintaining over 20 miles of 
trails, we also design and install all requested landscape renovations, change-out over 8,800 annuals and 
install 18,000 bales of pine straw annually. 

Community: Connerton West CDD -Land O'Lakes, FL 
Contract Amount: $320,000 
Point of Contact: John Toborg, Rizzetta & Co. 
Email: jtoborg@rizzetta.com 
Since 2018 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the common area roadways, amenity 
areas located within Connerton West CDD.  Our professional staff of 4 report on a daily basis performing all 
mowing, pruning, turf and ornamental fertilization and pest control, irrigation inspection and repairs 
within this 700 acre community. In addition, we also design and install all requested landscape 
renovations, change-out over 20,000 annuals and install 2000 yards mulch annually. 

Community: Fishhawk CDD I, II, III - Lithia, FL 
Contract Amount: $863,400 
Point of Contact: John Toborg, Rizzetta & Co. 
Email: jtoborg@rizzetta.com 
Since 2017 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the common area roadways, amenity 
areas, schools, and individual HOA’s located within the Fishhawk CDD I, II, III. Our professional staff of 15 
report on a daily basis performing all mowing, pruning, turf and ornamental fertilization and pest 
control, irrigation inspection and repairs within this 400 acre community. In addition to maintaining 
over 30 miles of trails, we also design and install all requested landscape renovations, change-out over 
12,000 annuals and install over 1200 yards of mulch per year. 

mailto:kcalhoun@taylormorrison.com
mailto:jtoborg@rizzetta.com


 

 
 

            
               

          
  

        
   

 
               

            
 

 
 

   

 

Community: Grasslands HOA - Lakeland, FL 
Contract Amount: $520,000 
Point of Contact: Diana Albritton, Extreme Management 
Email: diana@hoaemt.com 
Since 2013 we have managed Grasslands HOA which includes over one mile of Central Boulevard leading 
to six individual subdivisions comprising over 275 estate homes. Our site based team of 8 
landscape professionals report daily to Grasslands and manage all mowing, turf and ornamental 
fertilization and pest control, as well as detail to all homes and common areas. 

Community: Harbor Bay CDD 
Contract Amount $447,300 
Point of Contact: Doug Ivester 
Email: divester@bestpropertyservices.com 
Since 2019 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the common area roadways, 
amenity areas. Our Professional staff of 9 report on a daily basis performing all mowing, pruning, turf 
and ornamental fertilization and pest control, irrigation inspection and repairs within this 500 acre 
community. In addition we also design and install all requested landscape renovations, change out over 
4,000 annuals annually and install mulch upon request. 

Community: Harbour Isles CDD - Riverview, FL 
Contract Amount: $101,000 
Point of Contact: John Toborg, Rizzetta & Co. 
Email: jtoborg@rizzetta.com 
Since 2018 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the common area 
roadways, amenity areas located within Harbour Isles CDD. Our professional staff of 5 report on a 
weekly basis performing all mowing, pruning, turf and ornamental fertilization and pest 
control, irrigation inspection and repairs within this 300 acre community. In addition, we also 
design and install all requested landscape renovations, change-out annuals on a quarterly 
basis and install mulch annually. 

mailto:wyrobeck1@gmail.com
mailto:rwelborn@rizzetta.com
mailto:jtoborg@rizzetta.com
mailto:jtoborg@rizzetta.com
mailto:divester@bestpropertyservices.com
mailto:diana@hoaemt.com


 

  
             

            
               

             

 

  
             

 
            

 

Community: High Vista at Ridgewood Lakes - Davenport, FL 
Contract Amount: $271,000 
Point of Contact: Dennis Wyrobeck, Board President 
Email: wyroeck1@gmail.com 
Since 2017 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to the amenity areas and mowing 
services to the 623 re3sident owners of High Vista. In addition to weekly mowing services that are 
accomplished in a period of 2 days, we provide daily porter services to the amenity areas Sunday thru 
Saturday. 

Community: Park Square Homes - Orange & Osceola Counties, FL 
Contract Amount: $1,200,000 
Point of Contact: Roy Hughes 
Email: rhughes@parksquarehomes.com 
Since 2015 we have provided full service landscape maintenance of both resort style maintenance-free 
homeowner associations and traditional homeowner associations located in south Orlando. Each resort 
community boast over 200 homes and are actively being developed by Park Square Homes. Resort 
communities include Bella Vida, Sonoma, Veranda Palms, and Watersong Resort. Within the traditional 
homeowner associations we maintain the community's common areas and amenity centers. 

Community: Taylor Morrison Homes - Hillsborough & Pasco Counties, FL 
Contract Amount: $600,000 
Point of Contact: Kiera Calhoun, Taylor Morrison 
Email: kcalhoun@taylormorrison.com 
Since 2016 we have provided full service landscape maintenance to 10 homeowner's associations that 
are actively being developed in the Tampa region. In some of the communities we maintain only common 
areas, however, the communities that are sold as maintenance-free, we maintain both commons 
and individual homes. 

mailto:jtoborg@rizzetta.com
mailto:gphillips@rizzetta.com
mailto:gphillips@rizzetta.com
mailto:wyroeck1@gmail.com














































                                         
 

                                                                                 
 

                                                 
 
 
 

    

 

 

     

     

      

         

  

 

    

      

     

    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 

 

SUMMARY OF GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICE FEES: 

Service Annual Monthly 

Mowing, Edging, Weeding, & Pruning Program $55,092 $4,591 

Turf & Shrub Fertilization & Pest Control Program $9,600 $800.00 

Irrigation Inspection Program $3,000 $250.00 

Seasonal Color Program – Up to 800 4” annuals 

changed out 4x per year. 

$6,360 $530.00 

Dog waste stations – changed 3x per week $3,000 $250 

Mulch – Up to 165 cubic yards installed $8,244 687.00 

TOTAL FOR ALL SERVICES $85,296 $7,108 

VillaSol CDD Page 7 of 9 



     

 

     
       

   
    

    
              

    
  

   
         

    
    

         
   
   

   
     

     
       

       
   

     
     

 
  

   
     

  
  

   
 

    
  

   
  

Terms and Conditions 

This Landscape Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made as of ____________________ between 
________________________________________ (“Client”) and Capital Land Management Corporation (“Contractor”). 

The initial term of this Agreement shall be 12 month(s) commencing on ______________________________________ 
and terminating on ___________________________________________ (the “Initial Term”).  Thereafter, this 
Agreement shall renew automatically for successive one-year terms, unless sooner terminated by either party giving 
written notice at least 30 days prior to the end of the Initial Term, or the then current renewal term. For Services 
furnished pursuant to this Agreement, Client shall pay Contractor a service fee of $_______________________________ 
in year one of this Agreement (the “Service Fee”).  The Service Fee payable in each succeeding year shall be subject to an 
annual adjustment thereafter as agreed upon by both the Client and Contractor. Payment of the applicable year Service 
Fee shall be made in twelve [12] equal monthly installments of $____________________________________________. 

1. Contractor agrees to provide all labor, supervision, and equipment necessary to carry out the scope of work 
outlined above on a routine schedule that is sensitive to the overall function of the property.  All work shall be 
performed professionally in accordance with generally accepted horticultural practices. There shall be no 
variance from this scope of work unless expressly stated through an addendum. 

2. Owner agrees to pay contractor dollars as total compensation for the performance of the terms of this 
agreement.  Payment by check or credit card is accepted.  If owner uses a credit card to make payment there 
will be a 3% surcharge added to the total amount of each invoice. Said compensation shall be paid monthly. 
Invoices shall be sent to the owner by the 5th day of each month and will be due and payable to the Capital Land 
Management Corporation no later than the 15th of the same month. Invoices not paid within terms are subject to 

a 1.50 % monthly finance charge. If payment is not received by the 30th day after the invoice date, contractor 
will suspend services until payment is received.  Services will resume upon receipt of payment. 

3. Either party may cancel this agreement with thirty (30) days prior written notice mailed to the party at the 
addresses listed in this Agreement. During this thirty (30) day period, lawn service will continue at the normal 
rates listed in this Agreement. 

4. Contractor will not be held responsible for pre-existing conditions (examples; chinch bug damage, inadequate 
tree pruning, etc.), damage caused by others, or weather acts of freeze, drought, excessive rains, severe wind, 
and hail. Contractor shall assume no responsibility or liability for personal injury or property damage arising out 
of or resulting, directly or indirectly, from the accumulation of water, falling limbs, leaves or other debris on 
sidewalks, walkways, curbs and other paved surfaces between scheduled visits by maintenance crews. 

5. Customer is aware that weather conditions such as, but not limited to, rain may cause a delay in service. In 
which case Contractor may not service property on normally scheduled day. It is understood that depending on 
the length and severity of the rain, it may take Contractor varying amounts of time to fulfill all work covered 
under this service agreement. Contractor will exercise its best judgment for the services needed, based upon 
growth of grass and existing conditions at that time. 

6. For Customers safety, neither the Contractor, nor any of its employees are to be approached while using any 
equipment. 

VillaSol CDD Page 8 of 9 



     

      
   

  
    

     

    

       

      

7. The Contractor will carry General Liability Insurance, including completed operations with a coverage amount 
of $1,000,000 per occurrence and carry Worker’s Compensation, statutory limits including Employer’s liability 
as required by law on his employees and provide proof of same to the Customer. The Contractor is also 
responsible for obtaining and licenses and/or permits required by law for activities on Customer’s property. 

The undersigned parties warrant that they are authorized representatives of their respective companies or residence 
and have the requisite authority to bind their employer and/or principle. 

Client Signature: __________________________________________________________ Date: ________________ 

Print Name / Title: ________________________________________________________________ 

Capital Land Mgmt. Signature: ________________________________________________ Date: _______________ 

Print Name / Title: __________________________________________________________________ 

VillaSol CDD Page 9 of 9 





With increasing interest in our environmental impact 
on our Florida lands, CLM understands the importance 
of staying informed and is continually updated by the 

agencies below to ensure your land and community are 
in compliance and conserving and preserving Florida’s 

limited natural resources. 

CAPITAL LAND 
MANAGEMENT 

WWW.CAPITALLAND.NET 

Josh Burton • 863.370.9126 
Jarrett Myers • 813.469.8716

P.J. Piney • 863.797.9970

O F F I C E S
     Tampa •  Lakeland •  Orlando

GROWING YOUR LIVING ASSETS



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

6C.v. 





 



St Augustine Turf Standard
Trt Application Dates Type Maintenance Description (unit of measure)

1 Feb to Mar G Fertilization with Preemergence (Standard)

2 April 15 - May 30 G Fertilization (Standard)

3 May to June L Chinchbug Control

4 Sept 15 - Oct 31 G Fertilization (Standard)

Alternate Product Options

5 as needed G Maintenance Fertilization 

May be substituted for apps 1 when control product is not 6 as needed G Fertilizer with Enhanced Slow Release

May be substituted for app 2 in blackout areas 7 as needed G Fertilizer with Chinchbug Control 

May be substituted for app 2 when Arena is not desired.8 as needed G Startup/Rescue Fertilization

Intended for use on new accounts with poor color prior to 9 as needed G Phosphorus Deficient Soils Fertilization

Substitute for one Standard application per year to correct low IPM and Misc Applications

A As needed L Chinchbug Control - Spot Treatment

B Dec/Jan L Winter broadleaf weed control

Ornamental Program
Trt Application Dates Type Maintenance Description (unit of measure)

1 April/May G Fertilization of Ornamental Beds

2 Nov/Dec G Fertilization of Ornamental Beds 

Alternate Product Options

4 As needed G Fertilization with Preemergence Weed Control

May be substituted for apps 1 or 24 As needed G Fertilization of High Value Palms

Apply up to 4 times per year on problematic palms.  Do not 

IPM and Misc Applications

A As needed L Insect and Scale Control 


	Agenda Cover
	VS 1.12.21 _BOARD _mls
	4TH
	4A
	2020 MEA MEMO re Termination of Envera Agreement 1231
	1479_VillaSol CDD VGG AC BG Gate Contract RESIGN__2018-05-03
	1479_VillaSol CDD VGG AC BG Gate Contract RESIGN__2018-05-03_Addendeum t...
	346_VillaSol CDD VGG AC BG Gate Contract_2018-05-18_Addendum Adjusting Monthly Rate & Gate Hours 
	5TH 
	5A 
	VS 11.17.20 mls
	5B
	VillaSol Financials November 2020
	5C
	VillaSol Check register  Oct. 2020
	Villa Sol check register Nov 2020
	6TH
	6A
	Field Management Report  - December
	6C
	Summary of Landscape Proposals
	6Ci
	Servello Landscape Maintenance Proposal 
	6Cii
	Yellowstone Landscape Maintenance Service Proposal
	6Ciii
	Bladerunners 
	6Civ
	Capital Land Management 
	6Cv
	Brightview Landscape Maintenance

